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In the spirit of reconciliation, 
the Anglesea Surf Life Saving 
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Traditional Custodians of the 
land on which our club stands 
and their connections to land, 
sea and community. We pay our 

respect to theior elders past 

and present, and extend that 

respect to all Aboriginal and 

Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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David Marsh
Nina Pollard
Noel Langford
Robert Tennant
Matilda Campbell
Edward Mackay
William Pereira
Matthew Anghie
James Betson
Lachlan Eaton
Matilda Campbell, Will Ussher
James Betson
Shem Fitzgerald
Michael Martin AM
Peter Williams
Emily Watsford
Samuel Hume
Patrick Haseler
Ivor Morgan
Matilda Cameron
Trevor and Jacinta Chetcuti
Yvette Morgan
Ivor Morgan
Adam Martin
Peter Van Miltenburg, John Baldock
Scott Tannahill
Ivor Morgan
Warren Clarke, Christine Cardwell
Ivor Morgan
Toby Dickson
Robert Murray
Emily Watsford, Raylene Fordham
Prue Weber

 Raylene Fordham
Jennie Mauderer
Lyn Gray

Ingilby Dickson
Thomas Cullen, Peter Williams
Shane Edmonds, Mark Gowans
Fiona & Shem Fitzgerald

President
Secretary

Vice President Operations
Vice President Lifesaving

Club Captain
Director of Rescue Services

Patrol Coordinator
First Aid Officer

IRB Manager
Director of Member Development

Bronze Camp Coordinators
Silver Camp Coordinator

SRC Coordinator
Assessors Coordinator

Director of Facilities
Director of Marketing

Director of Youth Development
Nipper Coordinator

Dolphin Coordinator
Starfish Nipper Coordinator

Nipper Team Managers
Youth Team Manager

Director of Surf Sport
Beach Captain

Beach Team Coach
Boat Captain

Watercraft Manager
R&R Managers
Team Manager

Director of Finance
Director of Administration

Line in the Sand Editors
History Officer

Club Manager
Membership Officer

Business Officer

Resilience Fund
Rock2Ramp Race Directors

Golf Day Coordinators
DoorKnock Coordinators

ASLSC CLUB LEADERS
S E A S O N  2 0 2 3 / 2 4

~  S T A F F  ~

~  F U N D R A I S I N G  L E A D E R S  ~ 

F O U N D E D  1 9 5 2 .  A F F I L I AT E D  W I T H  S U R F  L I F E  S AV I N G  V I C T O R I A  I N C  &  L I F E  S AV I N G  V I C T O R I A  I N C

7 3 R D  A N N U A L  G E N E R A L  M E E T I N G 
S E A S O N  2 0 2 3  /  2 0 2 4
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Robert Murray
Director of Administration



ADVISORY COMMITTEES
Chair

Members

Chair         
Members     

Chair        
Members    
              

                                      
Chair 

Vice Chair 
Secretary 
Treasurer  
Members 

Chair  
Members 

Chair
Members 

Noel Langford
Peter Williams
Matthew Symington
Kirsten Gray
Lloyd Simpson

Noel Langford
Peter Williams
Raylene Fordham
Ingilby Dickson

Noel Langford
Toby Dickson
              
                                      
Geoffrey Elliott
Michael McConnell
Warren Clarke
Bernard Murray 
Ronald Canale 
Mark Gowans
Paul Hearn
Geoffrey Inman
David Kennedy
Yvette Morgan
John Turner OAM
Robin Veale
Noel Langford (Board Representative)

David Marsh
Graeme Weber
Toby Dickson
David Kennedy
Bruce Anderson (resigned March 2024)

Matilda Campbell
Matthew Symington
Michael Martin AM
Prue Weber                                            

~  G O V E R N A N C E  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M I T T E E  ~ 

~  L S V  O F F I C E  B E A R E R S  ~ 

~  M E M B E R S  I N  L S V  T E A M S  ~ 

~  C L U B  PA T R O N S  ~ 

~  L I F E  M E M B E R S  ~ 

~  H O N O R A R Y  M E M B E R S  ~ 

~  H O U S E  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M I T T E E  ~

~  F I N A N C E  &  R I S K  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M I T T E E  ~

~  S U P P O R T E R S  G R O U P  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M I T T E E  ~

~  A S L S C  F O U N D A T I O N  ~

~  H O N O R S  &  A W A R D S  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M I T T E E  ~

Board of Life Saving Victoria
Honors & Awards Committee

Awards of Excellence Committee
Discipline Committee

Honorary LSV History Officer
Aquatic Sports Council

Aquatic Sports Council, Beach Representative:
Life Saving Operations Council

Membership & Leadership Development Council
Council of Life Saving Clubs

Assistant Training & Assessment Officer Surf Coast Region

Liza Gelt
Warren Clarke
Warren Clarke
Michael Martin AM
Prue Weber
Ivor Morgan
Kate Walker
Edward Mackay
Samuel Hume
David Marsh
Timothy Mason

LSV Interstate Open Team
LSV Youth Pathway Team

LSV Assistant Coach Interstate Team
LSV Coach Youth Team

LSV Manager Wieland Shield Team
LSV Super Surf Team

Saxon Beale, Julia Phillips
Jasmine Hume, Noah Chapple, Morgan Taylor, 
Summer Morgan, Mahli McCarroll
Naantali Marshall
Naantali Marshall
Samuel Hume
Team Blue: Saxon Beale, Julia Phillips, Kate Walker, 
Sam Johnson, Patrick Kenny

Mark Gowans
Wally Hanlon*

Ralph Harrisson*
Geoffrey Inman
William James*

Garry Johnson +
David Kennedy 

Helen Lee-Williams
Paul Lunny ESM

Colin Barry Marsh*
David Marsh
Janet Marsh
Ray Marsh*
Eric Martin*

Michael Martin AM
Michael McConnell
Adrian McNaughton
Bernard Murray
Bruce Patterson
Lyell Patterson*
Graeme Pitcher*
Christopher Porter
John Shears*
Lloyd Simpson
Ian Smith*
Douglas Solly*
Matthew Solly
Alex Sutherland

Ian Begley, Robert Harding, Frank Herd OAM, Geoffrey Inman, Garry Johnson, Anne Ramsden

Colin Anderson
John Baldock

Colin Brodie
Ray Bush*

Ronald Canale
Warren Clarke

Ingilby Dickson
David Eades

Bruce Edmonds* 
Margaret Edmonds

Shane Edmonds
Geoff Elliott

John Fidler*
Grahame Fletcher

Judith Sutherland
Matthew Symington 
Naomi Symington
Bruce Thompson*
John Turner OAM
Peter Van Miltenburg
Robin Veale
Graeme Weber
Prudence Weber
Peter Williams
John Worrell OAM*

Lynnette Elliott
Carl Fidler

Peg Fletcher
Christopher Foley

Robert Harding
Frank Herd OAM

Ben Homburg
Robert Ingpen AM, FRSA

Jennifer Inman
Darrell Johnson
Marc Lionnet
Peter McGain
Lionel McWillam
Timothy Mason
Jim Morgan
Margaret Pitcher

*deceased                     
+ new Life Member

Azad Albarazi
Bruce Anderson

Ian Begley
Jay Butki

Wayne Cartwright
Edward Colledge
Janice Colledge

Maurice Conway

Petrina Porter
Anne Ramsden
Kevin Rigg
Doreen Titter
Barry White
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D A V I D  M A R S H

PRESIDENT’S 
REPORT

The 2023/24 season has been a remarkable one for 
Anglesea SLSC. Our membership continues to be more engaged 
than ever, and I’m sure this will continue to be a highlight for us. 
Membership numbers are sitting around the 1800 mark, and most 
pleasingly we saw an increase in active membership this season.

We once again successfully fulfilled all our 
patrol obligations. This is our number one 
reason for existing, so I’m ever so proud of 
this achievement .

To our volunteer patrollers – who have 
literally contributed thousands of hours 

of their own time, 
unselfishly and 
without asking for 
anything in return 
– we salute you 
and thank you from 
the bottom of our 
hearts. 

There are so 
many highlights for 
the year, many of 
which are detailed 

in the following reports. Here is a handful 
of quick highlights from me:
•	This year saw the return of Silver Camp, 
run in conjunction with Bonze Camp. Both 
camps were a huge success, and without 
them our pipeline of new patrollers, and 
IRB drivers/crew would not exist. 
•	Before the season, the Board committed 
to increasing our focus on fundraising, 
and we achieved this in spades.  Our ‘Club 
Nights’ over the summer break were a 
huge success, helping to raise much-
needed funds for the Club.
•	Over that same period, our regular 

fundraising events such as Rock2Ramp 
and DoorKnock were also hugely 
successful
•	Competition at all levels has seen 
Anglesea SLSC back on the map! As you 
know, we came away as State Champions 
at the Youth/Senior Victorian Champs. So 
many unbelievable results from Junior 
through to Masters in Local Carnivals as 
well as State and National competitions. 
And of course, who can forget Jeremy 
(Jez) Dalli’s performance at the Aussies, 
coming away with a gold.
•	Earlier this year you voted to update our 
Club’s Constitution which will see some 
flexibility come into the way we manage 
our Board, and broadens who can vote on 
certain matters. Thanks so much for your 
input over the process, as the constitution 
is really the backbone of the way we 
govern the Club, and it’s important that we 
get it right.

The future looks bright for Anglesea 
SLSC! Thank you all for your dedication 
and hard work. On a personal note I would 
also like to quickly thank my family for 
their love and support. 

Let’s celebrate our achievements and 
look forward to another fantastic season 
ahead while remembering those Club 
members that are no longer with us to 
celebrate – we miss them dearly.

The future 
looks bright 
for Anglesea 
SLSC! Thank 
you all for your 
dedication and 
hard work.

“

”
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David “Ducky” Marsh with David “Fanbelt” Eades

Ducky with Mike Martin 
and “Great Whites” skull cap!
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N O E L  L A N G F O R D

VICE PRESIDENT 
OPERATIONS’ REPORT

No doubt you would all agree that the Anglesea Surf Life Saving 
Club had an outstanding 2023/2024 season. I won’t recount all of the 
Club’s achievements during the past season as these are touched on 
in other Director’s reports, however I would like to acknowledge that 
the Club’s success is a reflection of its members’:

•	Commitment to keeping our beach safe; 
•	Recognition of the importance of ongoing 
skills development;
•	Hard work and commitment to do better; 
•	Active participation in Club activities;
•	Teamwork, collaboration and open 
communication across the Club; and
•	Openness to change and opportunities for 
growth.

The past year has been a busy one for 
the Operations team and we have been 
fortunate to benefit from the hard work and 
support that we have received from our 
Club Manager and Office Staff, ASLSC Sub-
Committees and our hospitality provider, 
Love House.

You should all be aware that eligible Club 
members voted on proposed changes to 
the ASLSC Constitution at a Special General 
Meeting that took place in January 2024. The 
proposed changes were all carried at the 
meeting and the updated Constitution is now 
available on the Club website.

The changes to the Constitution are 
important and it would be an oversight on 
my part if I did not acknowledge and thank 
the key parties that worked behind the 
scenes to enable the change.  These include:
•	Barry White who started the journey of 
change during his tenure as ASLSC Vice 
President Lifesaving;
•	Members of the ASLSC Governance 
Committee;
•	Ian Fullagar, General Counsel Life Saving 
Victoria;
•	ASLSC Life Members who provided their 
support and counsel; and
•	The Directors of the ASLSC.
In closing, I would like to thank retiring 
Director of Facilities, Peter Williams for his 
tireless work around the Club, particularly 
as his actions, efforts and attention extend 
well beyond his responsibilities. While he 
will no longer be part of the Board, he will 
no doubt continue to be one of our most 
committed volunteer members.

The changes to the Constitution are important and 
it would be an oversight on my part if I did not 
acknowledge and thank the key parties that worked 
behind the scenes to enable the change.

“
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Gull’s eye view of our wonderful facility
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R O B  T E N N A N T

VICE PRESIDENT 
LIFESAVING REPORT

What another wonderful year we have had at this great club! 
If someone had told me 12 months ago what we would have achieved 
over this time, I would have thought they were crazy, yet here we are!

It is very rewarding to see what can 
happen when everyone works together in 
a positive manner and trusts the process. 
The buzz around the club is a testament 
to everyone’s hard work, and I believe it is 
going to continue for years to come.

Our patrols have had another great 
season, with us fulfilling all of our 

obligations for 
volunteer patrols. 
A great number of 
new members have 
become qualified 
lifesavers, and 
along with several 
members who are 

paid lifeguards during the summer season 
– and even another group of members who 
are on our out-of-hours callout group – it 
shows the dedication of our members. 
Thank you to everyone for this.

Our Nipper program, once again, was 
just massive! Well done to everyone 
involved. It is a huge task that you all 
manage so well. It’s great to watch how 
seamlessly it all pans out on the beach, 
although we all know how much work 
is involved to ensure it runs that way! It 
was wonderful to see some Nippers make 
their debut at the Anglesea carnival this 
year, and the big smiles on their faces is 
something that I’ll never forget. I hope 
they remember that day as I do. 

Our Youth & Senior competition areas 
are going from strength to strength. Did 

anyone else hear that we won the State 
Championship?! We had this as a goal 
for the next five years, and it happened 
in 12 months! Such things don’t happen 
by accident. There is a lot of hard work: 
cold mornings at the beach, in the gym 
and at the pool. It’s not just athletes but 
our incredible coaches, who’s efforts are 
often overshadowed by the performance 
of the athletes. Coaches don’t do it for the 
recognition, but without them we wouldn’t 
be where we are now. 

The club is in such a strong position, 
with a great board, supporting the club 
and its members in all walks of life. It isn’t 
just about lifesaving, it’s about life. 

For the younger members, we hope that 
the Club provides the building blocks for 
the rest of your life, filled with memories 
and friendships. For the older members, 
whether you be a new parent at the Club, a 
competitor, or a member who has been at 
the club for a long time, we hope that you 
get the enjoyment, friendship and support 
from the Club that many of us cherish. 

Lifesaving clubs are a pivotal part of the 
community and Anglesea is very unique 
where our membership is made up by 
both locals and people who travel great 
distances to spend time at the Club. This 
is not a coincidence; it is a fantastic Club 
to be a part of, and I know it is going to 
continue to grow and reach more people in 
the years to come. 

See you on the beach!

It isn’t just 
about lifesaving, 
it’s about life. 

“

”
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E D W A R D  M A C K AY

RESCUE SERVICES 
REPORT

As I round out my first full season as Director of Rescue Services, 
I’d like to look back on the season that was.

This year we gained 2 new ASRs – ASR 2 and ASR 4. These teams came in effortlessly 
to help alleviate some of the load that the 5 ASRs from last season had been carrying. 
Thank you to these teams for stepping up. Thank you also to those 5 ASRs from last 
season for very capably handling that previous season without complaint.

PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS	 8,956
MINOR FIRST AIDS	 20
MAJOR FIRST AIDS	 4
RESCUES	 4
BEACH ATTENDANCE	 72,030
TOTAL VOLUNTEER HOURS	 5,853

T H E  S E A S O N  I N  N U M B E R S

MAX MAUDERER	 89.5 HOURS
SEB CROZIER	 81.34 HOURS
JAMES BETSON	 79.83 HOURS
DAVID MARSH	 77.65 HOURS 
MITCHELL REITHER	 70.8 HOURS
MATILDA CAMPBELL	 70.51 HOURS
KRISTIN REITHER	 70.3 HOURS

7 0 +  PAT R O L  H O U R S

~  A W A R D  R E C I P I E N T S  ~

~  T H E  R E S C U E  S E R V I C E S  T E A M  ~

~  S I G N I F I C A N T  PAT R O L  H O U R S  ~

Despite an estimated 72,030 beach 
attendees while Anglesea volunteer 
patrols were being conducted, we 
managed to have a very minor number 
of first aids/rescues. This is a metric to 
be extremely proud of; when the flags 
are up, incidents on Anglesea beach are 
drastically reduced. This point is furthered 
by the fact that quite a few of these 
responses occurred outside of patrol hours 
– therefore demonstrating not only the 

amazing job our patrols are doing, but also 
the readiness of our teams to stand up 
even when not rostered on. 

Once again, I wish to thank the Polar 
Bears and Supporters Group for their 
assistance in making patrols run smoothly 
and comfortably this year. They have, for 
years now, generously contributed funds 
to allow patrols to be well-fed during and 
after patrols, through the Jimpy’s Bar and 
the Fish & Chip Shop. 

ASR 1 – Lachlan Sallabank (C), Connor Huysing (VC)
ASR 2 – Rob Tennant and David Marsh (Co-Captains) 
ASR 3 – Hannah Shaw (C), Matt Anghie (VC)
ASR 4 – Will Popovic (C), Steve Christofi (VC) 
ASR 5 – Marli Wilkinson and Kate Owen (Co-Captains)
ASR 6 – Tilly Campbell (C), Max Mauderer (VC)
ASR 7 – Will Ussher (C), Maddie Hume (VC)

James Betson needs no introduction 
as our IRB captain. His commitment to 
the club for countless years has been 
recognised at the highest level, receiving 
the Margaret Marsh Award for Most 
Outstanding Club Member. 
Will Pereira has been an excellent member 
of the team as always in his role as Patrol 
Coordinator. His passion for the role and 
for the Club are demonstrated week in and 
week out.

Matt Anghie rounded out his final year as the 
First Aid Manager. He has been exceptional 
not only in this role but as a help to the 
Club in general. He very deservedly was 
recognised for this by receiving the award 
for his significant contribution to Rescue 
Services at this year’s awards night.
I’m immensely grateful to have such a 
competent and helpful team who week in 
and week out work so hard so that the beach 
gets patrolled.

These are immense efforts, for which I’m 
extremely grateful.           
There are 239 more names that we 
unfortunately don’t have the space to 
list here. However, anyone reading who 
pulled on the red and yellow this season, 
regardless of how many hours you did, I 
want to say thanks. At times you may feel 

underappreciated, but I promise that every 
little bit helps, and is absolutely appreciated 
by myself, the wider Club, and the tens of 
thousands who come to our beach every 
year. It’s indisputable that surf lifesaving 
patrols at our beach save lives every single 
year, and each of you who patrolled played a 
direct role in that. 

Thank you to the members 
who went above and beyond 
what was required of them 
and achieved 70+ patrol 
hours. It’s worth noting that 
these are beach patrol hours 
only, and these patrollers 
poured even more volunteer 
hours into the Club than 
shown here.

Margaret Marsh Award for 
Most Outstanding Club Member

James Betson

Lifeguard 
of the Year
Steve Christofi

ASR Team Member 
of the Year
Seb Crozier

Service to 
Rescue Services

Matt Anghie

Most Outstanding 
ASR Team

ASR 2 
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Festive Season Patrol



30+ PATROL HOURS REPORT

Max Mauderer	 89.50
Sebastian Crozier	 81.34
James Betson	 79.83
David Marsh	 77.65
Mitchell Reither	 70.80
Matilda Campbell	 70.51
Kristin Reither	 70.30
Bronwyn Marsh	 67.55
Lachlan Sallabank	 66.10
Connor Huysing	 58.67
Thomas Cullen	 57.35
Madeline Davidson	 55.03
Matthew Taylor	 52.50
Robert Tennant	 50.30
Matthew Anghie	 48.35
Hannah Shaw	 45.85
Andrew Rechtman	 45.22
Robert Thomas	 44.48
Charmaine Turner	 43.83
Lauren Tennant	 43.80

Matilda McIntyre	 42.75
Lucy Wallace	 42.53
Xavier Butler	 41.67
Jake Campbell	 37.72
Kate Walker	 37.25
Emily Dixon	 35.25
Rebecca Chisholm	 35.22
Hudson Yockins	 34.80
Ryan Yockins	 34.55
Marli Wilkinson	 34.50
Madeleine Brown	 34.05
William Ussher	 33.85
Baxter Yockins	 33.47
Lughan Mullen	 33.42
Toby Brown	 33.00
Annabelle Ussher	 31.68
Saxon Beale	 31.17
Jeremy Farrington	 31.14
Manning Gratwick	 30.97

R O B E R T  M U R R AY
D I R E C T O R  O F  A D M I N I S T R A T I O N

ADMINISTRATION 
REPORT

The 2023/24 season has been a real standout for the administration 
team led by our tireless Club Manager, Raylene. The team have settled 
into their adjusted roles and there has been a real focus on supporting our 
membership to ensure that the Club can deliver a safe experience at the beach.

We feel that the realigned positions have 
been a success and enabled the team to best 
support our members ensuring membership, 
nippers competition entries are processed 
quickly and accurately as well as leading 
the important day to day administration of 
the Club and fulfilling the ever-increasing 
LSV administrative requirements. Jennie 
Mauderer has continued to shine in this role, 
and I thank her for her ongoing commitment 
to our members.

We have had a few new faces in the 
office this year with Rachael Marano 
joining the team in the Business Officer 
position, Rachael has since taken up a 
new opportunity outside of the Club. We 
have been lucky to have Lyn Gray take 

on the additional 
responsibility of 
the Business Officer 
managing the 
bookkeeping and 
financial reporting 
on top of her 
Support Officer role. 

Lyn’s many years’ experience in financial 
administration has provided valuable 
support to the team. Thank you for your 
continued support Lyn. 

I want to thank our Club Manager, 
Raylene, who continues to work tirelessly 
to ensure that our great Club continues 
to function smoothly year round. On top 
of Raylene’s day to day she can be seen 

helping organise BBQs at carnivals, setting 
up for Club functions, coming in early to 
let in events and late at night to clean and 
lock up. We all want to thank Raylene for 
her continued dedication to the Club and 
its members.

Coming in to the 23/24 season 
administration team had a real focus to 
ensure that the needs of the members 
was our No.1 priority and we think we 
were able to achieve that this season. We 
look forward to continuing to improve 
on our processes for the coming season 
and provide even greater administrative 
support for all.

As I said last year, we are always open 
to feedback or new ideas, please don’t 
hesitate to pop in and say hi.

We are always 
open to feedback 
or new ideas.

“

”
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Jennie, Rob and Raylene

30+
HOURS
INCLUDING

SAFETY
WATER
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T I L LY  C A M P B E L L

CLUB CAPTAIN’S 
REPORT

What a season we’ve had! As I reflect on this last year, and the 
goals we set as a Club, I couldn’t be prouder of the position that we 
find ourselves in, and our progression from last season until now. 

With our two-year Covid nightmare well and 
truly behind us, we have come so far and 
achieved, or are on our way to achieving, 
each and every goal we have set as a surf 
club. We continued and reinstated traditions, 
grew our club culture, went above and 
beyond in competition and training, and 
we’ve come out the other side in a position 
we haven’t been in for a long time. 

It is now that we are able to look back and 
reflect on the incredible efforts of all areas of 
our Club: Nippers and Starfish, Competition 
Teams, Bronze and the rest of Member 
Development, the list goes on. 

Starting our busy 
summer season off 
in December 2023, 
we reintroduced 
Silver Camp into 
our Bronze Camp 
schedule. This was a 
huge goal achieved 
for us, and a little 
piece of pre-Covid 
Anglesea, that we 

are so proud to have reinstated. This saw us 
put 16 successful candidates through the IRB 
Drivers’ course, a number we haven’t seen in 
many seasons. We can’t thank this incredible 
crew more for setting the precedent for 
years of IRB Drivers to come, and for being 
so outstanding and receptive to our new 
course. This program could never have 
succeeded without the amazing support and 

work of our IRB captain, James Betson, so 
from the rest of the Member Development 
team, we thank you immensely. Alongside 
this, we had over 75 candidates complete 
their Bronze Medallion – the biggest camp 
we have run in years – and we are so proud 
of our 75 new patrolling members. A big 
thank you to Will Ussher and our incredible 
trainers and assessors who helped pull 
together such a successful camp.

With a raging success in club events last 
season, we continued this into 2023/24, 
running yet another Ding Alley Pro surf 
competition. With competitor numbers far 
above imaginable and spectator numbers 
even higher, the event was an incredible 
success. We ran this event on Good 
Friday over the Easter period and put on a 
combined after party/dinner & drinks with 
the Nippers and broader Club cohort. Open 
to members of other surf clubs and non-surf 
lifesaving members, we drew the broader 
community into our amazing surf club 
and had an incredible day and night. This 
amazing event could not have gone ahead 
without our major sponsor, Go Ride a Wave, 
as well as the countless hours of work from 
Bailey Wraith and Will Pereira. 

Another huge success was hosting the 
Wieland Shield competition, where we saw 
athletes from Victoria compete against the 
Californian Lifeguards. We put on another 
extremely fun night, which commenced on 
the lower lawn for dinner, then transitioned 

upstairs into Jimpy’s Bar for a genuine party, 
drawing in crowds from our Club and all 
around the surf coast. This season, we have 
upheld our place as a family club, but have 
grown that family to include those far and 

wide. ASLSC has 
become a home for 
so many this year 
and we couldn’t be 
prouder to be the 
host of such a tight-
knit community. 

Awards night 
this year, fuelled 
by an incredible 
spit roast and 
drinks in Jimpy’s 

Bar, was another huge success. We 
saw over 160 attendees and recognised 
outstanding achievements from extremely 
special people in all areas of our Club and 
lifesaving. Though we recognised a number 

of people, I believe it is important to formally 
recognise James Betson as our recipient 
for the Margaret Marsh Award as the Most 
Outstanding Club Person of the Year.

As I look back on this season, and past 
seasons as well, I sit in a state of pride for 
the Club we represent. I am proud to be a 
leader in a club that means so much to so 
many people, and to see where we’ve come 
in the past few years is such an exciting 
feeling. The Club has such a future ahead 
of it and although it has come time to step 
down from my role as Club Captain, I can’t 
wait to see the progression we make in the 
coming seasons. Our Club is what it is today 
because of our community that we’ve built 
for over 70 years and the dedication of every 
Club Member to make this Club the best it 
can be. 

Once again, thank you to everyone for their 
involvement in such an amazing season – 
what a year it’s been!
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We’ve came out 
the other side 
in a position we 
haven’t been in 
for a long time. 

“

”
Our Club is 
what it is today 
because of the 
community that 
we’ve built for 
over 70 years.

“

”

Tilly with James Betson, receiving 
the Margaret Marsh Award

Tilly with Anna Hume 
and Marli Wilkinson.
Ding Alley Pro 

IRB team



R AY L E N E  F O R D H A M

CLUB MANAGER’S
REPORT

This past year has been very rewarding for both myself, in the role 
as Club Manager but also for the Club, with success in Competition, Club 
Fundraising, our on the ground programs like Nippers and Bronze Medallion.

A SUCCESSFUL YEAR
On reflection, I think that the commitment 
by the leadership team to pre-plan, really 
fostered an environment to succeed. And 
it wasn’t just the pre-planning but also the 
genuine commitment from those involved to 
follow through to a conclusion, working as a 
cohesive team, supporting each other where 
needed. I’ve witnessed such goodwill and 
positive attitudes from so many Members, 
which has elevated our Club Culture to one 
of collective achievement. 

TEAM WORK
It goes without saying that to achieve 
what we need to, requires great team 
work and I am very fortunate to have a 
terrific team in the Office. Jennie Mauderer 
experienced a big year, with hundreds/
thousands of memberships to process, 
programs to administer as well as the 
ever-growing competition team to support. 

We were delighted 
that Lyn Gray made 
a commitment to 
stay on as support, 
for more hours 
than was her early 
retirement plan. A 

huge thank you to both who humour my 
busy style of working.

It would be remiss not to mention the 
Board, especially when speaking of team 
work. The leadership of the executive 
and the broader group is so very 

important. From Peter and his helpers 
here at the Club on all thing’s facilities 
(and more...) to each of the divisions 
and their commitment to their programs 
and the wonderful outcomes from their 
fundraising efforts, all lead by a great 
President – David Marsh, who leads by 
example. David would never ask someone 
to do something he wouldn’t, and doesn’t, 
hesitate to do himself. I appreciate and 
stand taller from being able to support 
you all in your roles.

The Shop was also quite successful this 
past season, with a well-received new 
range. We are really lucky to have a team 
of wonderful shop volunteers. Without their 
contribution, the Club could not achieve the 
outcomes from the shop full stop. Thank 
you ladies, you know who you are.

Finally, we continue to grow our 
working relationship with Love House, our 
hospitality provider. To Tom Mc, Tom L, 
Simon and the entire hospitality team, we 
hope you enjoyed a fantastic year and are 
looking forward to the one to come. 

THE CLUB AND OUR MEMBERS
I feel very lucky to have been embraced 
with such warmth by the members. Beach 
Safety is what we are all about, and I’m 
fortunate to play a small part, however, my 
biggest reward comes from supporting all 
of you in any way that I can. I thank you for 
allowing me the opportunity to be a part of 
this wonderful Club.

ANGLESEA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023/24
PAGE 20

I’ve witnessed 
such goodwill 
and positive 
attitudes.

“
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P E T E R  W I L L I A M S
D I R E C T O R  O F  F A C I L I T I E S

FACILITIES 
REPORT

This past year has been relatively unexciting in the facilities space 
with the only new works being additional board racking in the Main Store.

We have, however, identified several 
relatively sizeable works that require 
attention, the most significant being the 
replacement of the power distribution board 
located in the lower carpark. This is the main 
supply to the club and although it was only 
installed in 2015 the supply housing has 
fallen apart! It is necessary to replace the 
housing and contents and it is anticipated 
this will cost between $35 and $40K. We 
are also looking to replace the gravel area 

outside the Main 
Store with concrete 
to better control how 
wet that area gets. 
This is likely to be 
between $10 and 
$15K.

As older members 
would know there was a mural painted 
by noted illustrator Robert Ingpen in the 
old clubhouse. Unfortunately, this did not 
survive the redevelopment but fortunately 
a photographic record was kept. Thanks 
to Andrew Mauderer a wall art print 
was created by having dyes infused into 
aluminium. This now hangs outside the 
John Worrell Room.

Thanks to Matt Taylor and James 
Pollard, the club has embraced the 
Container Deposit Scheme with a number 
of bins spread around the club. To date we 
have raised several hundred dollars.

An area of real concern is the rate of 
increase of the electricity charges which 

are some 41% greater than 12 months 
ago, although usage has not increased.  
Members should note that the restaurant 
area is separately metered thus ensuring 
Love House pay in full for their usage. The 
gas supply has also been separated so that 
the club and Love House each pay for their 
usage rather than us having to estimate 
the split.

It’s gratifying to note that this year we 
had only one False Alarm, this time due to 
insects getting into one of the sensors.  If 
only we could figure a way to get them to 
pay the $1850 CFA false alarm charge.

On a more serious note the continued 
lack of support from members in helping 
maintain our facility is concerning. 
Time and again it is left to one or two to 
clean up the Youth Room or gym or put 
equipment back from where it was taken. 
This is YOUR club so please help to keep 
it clean and tidy rather, than leaving it to 
two or three volunteer members to do it 
for you. If you think you can contribute 
in this way please reach out to us via the 
office.

Again, my thanks to Matt Taylor, James 
Betson, Graeme Weber, Mike Martin, 
Geoff Elliot, Adrian McNaughton and Mick 
McConnell who all give freely of their time 
and expertise to keep both the building 
and the grounds in great shape. My role in 
overseeing our facility has been made that 
much easier by the wonderful support I get 
from Raylene, Jennie and Lyn in the office.

This is YOUR 
club, so please 
help to keep it 
clean and tidy.

“

”
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E M I LY  W A T S F O R D
D I R E C T O R  O F  M A R K E T I N G

MARKETING 
REPORT

The 2023-2024 season has been a landmark period for Anglesea 
Surf Life Saving Club marked by exceptional achievements both on and 
off the beach. Among the many highlights, the marketing efforts across 
the club have played an important role in enhancing the club’s visibility, 
member engagement, and community support. 

BUILDING AN ENGAGED COMMUNITY
Whether online or in person, one of the 
key highlights for this season was a 
strong feeling of engagement and passion 

for the club. Events 
throughout the 
season have been 
extremely well 
attended which 
has meant the club 
has generated 
significantly more 

revenue from events such as the Friday 
member nights over Summer and the 
Ladies Lunch than previous years. More 
importantly, events such as these have 
created a club environment where all 
members and their guests feel welcomed 
and enjoy themselves. 

Anglesea social media accounts 
have grown 11% year on year which 
demonstrates members are keen to 
stay connected with the club and share 
the highlights on and off the beach 
throughout the year. 

SPONSORSHIP AND FUNDRAISING
With several sponsors coming to the 
end of their tenure at the start of this 
season, we welcomed a number of new 
sponsors to the club. Of particular note 
are Hamlan Homes and Bay Plumbing and 

Drainage who came on as major partners 
of the Nipper program and Community 
Bank who have also given generously to 
the club this season. We thank all our 
sponsors for their ongoing support and 
look forward to a lasting partnership over 
the coming years.  

One of the biggest highlights and 
sources of pride over the season was 
seeing the number of members wearing 
their Anglesea SLSC merchandise around 
town. Revenue from merchandise was up 
34% year on year, with several re-orders 
for popular items required in January and 
February. The competition team looked 
like a professional outfit in their Anglesea 
uniform too, which was an extension 
of the most popular shop items. Many 
thanks to Rob and Emily Murray and their 
business Sourcey M for their ongoing and 
tireless support to bring the range to life. 

The 2023-2024 season has been a 
testament to the power of great people 
doing great things. I am always blown 
away by the tireless hours so many of our 
members give to this club and I am truly 
grateful to be part of this wonderful place. 
I look forward to continuing to look for new 
ways to engage and retain our members 
and drive more growth and revenue 
through partnerships and sponsorships for 
this vital community institution. 

All members 
and guests 
feel welcomed 
and enjoy 
themselves. 

“

”
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Ladies’ Lunch 
organising committee



S A M  H U M E

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT
REPORT

Starfish coordinator Matilda Cameron, alongside our dedicated 
trainers and families, organised a highly successful Starfish program for 
over 20 participants this season.

The Starfish team experienced a range of 
fun and engaging activities throughout 
the sessions both on the beach and in the 
water, and at the end of season awards, Deb 
McKinnon was honoured as Starfish Trainer 
of the Year. Notably, Jez Dalli won gold in 
the beach run at the inaugural Adaptive 
Aussies and secured several fourth-place 
finishes as well.

The Summer Program was led by Big 
Nipper Patrick Haseler who, in his second 
year, was awarded both the Bruce Edmonds 
Award for outstanding contribution to the 
nipper program and the Service to Youth 
Culture Award. Assisting Patrick again this 
year was James Pollard who ran a team 
responsible for setup and post-session 
BBQs. A huge thank you also to Scott 
Tannahill for frequently volunteering as 
an IRB driver, as well as our water safety 
personnel that assisted with keeping our 
nippers safe in the water. A real highlight 
for the program was a visit from the Life 

Saving Victoria 
rescue helicopter 
which thrilled our 
nippers thanks to the 
coordination of pilot 
and club member 
Wayne Cartwright. 
Club championships 

were held in pleasant conditions, and it was 
fantastic to see so many nippers having a 
go in the great conditions. Our Family Night 
saw a large number of members attend at 

the football club for some food, company 
and presentations. 

Now into its fourth year, our shoulder 
season Nipper program had up to 30 
local nippers, providing an additional 
opportunity for members to engage 
with the club, improve their confidence 
and skills in the water, and strengthen 
the club community. A huge thank you 
to Matt Taylor who coordinated and 
ran the program this year with help 
from numerous parents including Heidi 
Littleford, Mim Martin, Rachael Marano, 
Tara Flynn and Eliza Barry. 

The club’s Youth activities were 
supported by great sponsors including 
Hamlan Homes, Bay Plumbing and 
Drainage, Great Ocean Road Real Estate & 
Great Ocean Road Holidays, Ocean Road 
Landscaping, A-Z Plumbing, Big4 Anglesea 
Holiday Park, the Great Ocean Road 
Chocolaterie and Anglesea Fruitz. These 
sponsors help with providing the nippers, 
age managers and water safety with rash 
shirts, hats and t-shirts. A huge thank you 
to each of them for their contribution which 
keeps our members seen and safe. I would 
specifically like to thank Hamlan Homes and 
Bay Plumbing & Drainage who have come 
on this season as a major supporters of the 
club nipper program for three years. Please 
support the sponsors of our club whenever 
you can and remember to mention you are a 
club member if you are able to. 

Many of the nippers who competed 

successfully across the season have 
regularly attended our Club Training 
Days (CTDs) throughout the year where 
there is an emphasis on learning surf 
and beach skills, developing fitness and 
strengthening friendships. The Anglesea 
nipper competition team finished 7th 
overall at the Victorian Nipper Titles at 
Warrnambool on 8-10 March which was 
a fantastic effort. Coaches Ivor Morgan, 
Naantali Marshall, Matt Taylor and I 
were exceptionally proud of the team’s 
efforts over the three competition days.  
With a team of just over 40 competitors, 
Anglesea had some fantastic team and 
individual results. Grace Hamilton came 
3rd in the U9 beach run, and Nilu Hansen 
came 2nd in the U10 beach flags. Our 
U11 girls, with enough members to 
make up two teams, won medals in Aqua 
Cam, beach relay, flags, long run, sprint, 
board relay, surf teams, iron and wade 
relay. Congratulations to Ella Robertson, 
Ava Macgowan, Charlotte Marsh, Tessa 
Parr, Chloe McGilton, Ivy Chapple, Maya 

McConnell, Amelia Charles and Amelia 
Hamilton. Byron Morgan came 2nd in 
the U12 surf race, while in the U12 girls, 
Kate Taylor took home two silver and one 
bronze individual medal, and combined 
with her teammates Zoe Hume, Maddie 
Crozier and Bonnie McCarroll to come 
third in the Aqua Cam. Our U13 girls 
won gold in the beach relay (Eliza Parr, 
Eloise Spinks, Ruby Macgowan, Mary-Jane 
Gilbert). Eliza Parr also won gold in the 
beach sprint and flags. We also came a 
gallant 6th place in the March Past with a 
fairly modest preparation!

At the Youth/Senior Victorian 
Championships held at Ocean Grove on 22-
24 March, Anglesea youth had some fantastic 
results over three long and trying days and 
were a large part of Anglesea winning the 
overall point score for the first time in many 
decades.  In the U14s, Noah Chapple won 
gold in the surf race, iron and tube, while 
Summer Morgan won gold in the surf race, 
board, tube and iron, and Mahli McCarroll 
came 2nd in the flags. In the U15s, Jas Hume 
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It was fantastic 
to see so 
many nippers 
having a go.

“
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D I R E C T O R  O F  Y O U T H  D E V E L O P M E N T

Flying visit: The LSV rescue helicopter drops by



won gold in the long run and iron as well as 
team gold in the board rescue with Summer 
Morgan and 2x1km with Amelia Parr. Caitlin 
Haseler and Evie Theodore had fantastic 

swims to secure gold 
in the surf teams with 
Summer and Jas. Evie 
and Amelia Parr also 
came 3rd and 5th in 
the beach sprint. In the 
U15 males, Anthony 
Chandrasekara came 

1st in the flags and Archie Farrow came 2nd, 
while Anthony also came 2nd in the beach 
sprint. Archie came 2nd in the 2km run and 
Fitzy Gilbert came 3rd, and they combined 
for gold in the 2x1km run, and with Max 
Bone the four came 3rd in the beach relay.  

At the Australian Championships on the 
Sunshine Coast in Queensland, Summer 
Morgan and Jas Hume won silver medals 
in the U14 surf race and U15 2km run 
respectively. They made numerous other 
finals as did their teams in the board relay, 

Cameron relay and surf teams events. 
Mahli McCarroll came 5th in the U14 flags 
which was a fantastic effort and Evie 
Theodore, Caitlin Haseler and Ed Pollard 
all performed at a high level in their first 
Australian Championships. The Aussies was 
a great experience for our youth girls who 
represented the club with immense effort 
and pride.

Ed Pollard attended the Life Saving 
Victoria U13 Development Camp, and Jas 
Hume attended the U15 Camp where they 
both developed leadership, interpersonal 
and teamwork skills while also broadening 
their understanding of lifesaving pathways.

In 2024, 10 members between their SRC 
and Bronze years attended a 3-day Gap 
Year program in mid-January. This program 
provided the opportunity to refresh first 
aid, resuscitation and surf skills through 
fun and immersive experiences and social 
events. Paramedic Jacqui Cook and Club 
Captain Tilly Campbell assisted with some 
practical aspects of the training sessions, 

and I would like to thank them for their 
assistance.

A huge thank you to the Supporters 
Group who once again provided funding 
for the Youth area of the club including 
the Starfish Nipper Program through the 
Hilton White Estate, the competition team 
and Summer Program via the Gladys 
Stott Estate, and the local nipper program 
with training and operational expenses, 
including funding necessary competition 

and lifesaving 
equipment. The 
Supporters Group 
also assisted on 
numerous occasions 
setting up at events 
and running some 
much-loved BBQs. I 

would also like to thank Trevor and Jacinta 
Chetcuti who have worked tirelessly in 
their role as Nipper Team Managers in 
coordinating entries, water safety, officials 
and carnival set up and pack up workers. 

Yvette Morgan moved up to become the 
Youth Team Manager and did a magnificent 
job managing our youth team. 

At the end of season awards night, the 
Youth Development Award for outstanding 
contribution to the youth space went to 
Jemima Fitzgerald for her fantastic effort 
and enthusiasm with her nipper age 
group. The Foundation Future Leadership 
Award went to Summer Morgan for most 
promising youth leader, as did the Shane 
Edmonds Award for most outstanding junior 
competitor and the Margaret Worrell Award 
for most points at local carnivals. The 
President’s Award went to Morgan Taylor 
for most promising youth member for his 
hard work around the club and general 
enthusiasm. 

As we approach the 2024-25 season, 
please think about how you may be 
able to support our youth programs and 
develop the surf club culture in our future 
lifesavers. Please feel free to reach out if 
you feel you may be able to contribute.
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The Aussies 
was a great 
experience for 
our youth girls.

A huge thank 
you to the 
Supporters 
Group
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Our Youth Team at The Aussies



JUNIOR CLUB CHAMPION
R E S U LT S  2 0 2 3 / 2 4

				  

	
	 1st	 2nd	 3rd	 Age Group 
				    Managers Award
U7 Female	 Isabelle Feehan	 Mary Ryan	 Sienna Goldsworthy	

U7 Male	 Harry Statham	 Finn Vereker	 Oisin Gibney	

U8 Female	 Alice Copes	 Matilda Reed	 Jade Orchard	 Zoe Davidson

U8 Male	 Oscar Walsh	 Nathan Earey	 Eddie Crane	 Matthew Webb

U9 Female	 Asha Wadey	 Isabelle Houghton-Manks	 Grace Hamilton	 Maddie Saliba

		  Samantha Waldie	

U9 Male	 Toby Haseler	 Louis Fanning	 Frank Statham	 Pat Ryan

U10 Female	 Anna Pollard	 Maggie Vereker	 Alice Brodie

			   Matilda Crane	 Maggie Shovelton

U10 Male	 Otto Britton	 Archer Long	 Harrison Marsh

			   Will Ryan	 Henry O’Dwyer

U11 Female	 Ella Robertson	 Charlotte Marsh	 Tessa Parr	 Edith Pattison

U11 Male	 Orchard Hunter	 Huey Critchley	 Freddie Gilbert	 Sunny Miller

		  Hugh Gredler	

U12 Female	 Kate Taylor	 Madeleine Crozier	 Pip Shovelton	 Sadie Crane

		  Zoe Hume

		
Eliza Inglis

	

U12 Male	 Hugo Britton	 Byron Morgan	 Luca Zagame	 Sam Shenfield

		  Jake Reed	

U13 Female	 Eloise Spinks	 Lucy Reed	 Eliza Parr	

U13 Male	 Max Fraser	 Edward Pollard	 Sebastian Tannahill	
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PA T R I C K  H A S E L E R

NIPPERS
REPORT

This year, there were 416 Nippers who registered for the 
summer Nipper program, which ran over the Christmas break 
until the early weekends of January.
This is a massive list of young members, nippers, lifesavers either entering our community 
for the first time, or continuing their Nipper experience from previous years. Whilst a frantic 
role, somewhat exhausting, and at times stressful; I am honoured to lead this group of amazing 
youngsters who are developing into not only fantastic athletes, but more importantly, beautiful 
young kids.

There are many highlights to reflect on. For me, the highlight is seeing 30-50 nippers in the 
ocean, all day every day, catching countless waves on the boards and having the time of their 
lives. Aged between eight and 15, both sexes, just one big bunch of lifelong friends. 

This year, the 416 nippers were broken into the following age groups.

My barometer of how well the program 
runs is by how little I do. This year, I found 
the program to run seamlessly as there 
are many hands helping. I don’t ask for 
volunteers, I voluntold. There are many 
people to thank.

My other goal is to reduce the amount of 
work Sam Hume does. While this is not easy 
and I still have a lot of work to do, I did find 
him doing less this year which is great.

I am ably supported by a wonderful group 
of age group leaders. Some of them are 
past Nippers with years of experience, and 
some are parents who just want to help. 
The culture at the club is remarkable and 
something we need to continue to foster and 
develop. 

With people like the Marsh’s, Nai 
Symington, Brad MacGowan, Rob Murray, 
Tom McCann, Ross Ackland, Brent Walsh 

and Morgan Lacey; there is a wealth of 
experience and can-do attitude to lead the 
kids through the program.

Furthermore, there is a team lead by 
James Pollard assisted by Justin Pattinson 
who help each morning, at 0700-ish, to 
help get the boards and all necessary 
equipment on the beach for a 0900 start. 
Matilda Cameron is always there also, not 
only leading her incredible Starfish Nippers, 
but also is a significant help to the Nipper 
program. Each of them here in the morning, 
with a smile of their faces. We do get along 
well, so it is a nice chore to have. We must 
remember it is their holiday also.

The water safety kids were in solid 
numbers and a great assistance to the 
program. Again, the program could not 
occur without them, so we need to thank and 
appreciate them.
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B I G  N I P

U / 7
43

U / 8
53

U / 9
85

U / 10
59

U / 11
63

U / 12
62

U / 13
51

N I P P E R S  B Y  A G E  G R O U P

Scott Tannahill and Kristin Reither were 
superb in their help with the IRB driving. 
There nearly every morning between the two 
of them. They too need to be recognised.

There was a good shipment of new 
boards at the start of the season which 
was welcomed. It must be noted that we 
still need more. Whilst the damage was 
minimal, there is wear and tear. As the 
group continues to grow, we need to be able 
to provide more boards. We will do a formal 
stock take and request.

This year we were very active in the 
fundraising. There were many nights at the 
club where Nippers walked around with 
the EFTPOS machine and raised money. We 
were very successful this year: 

• Nipper BBQs’ $10,695
• Sale of Old G Boards $760
• Youth Fundraising Nights $13,460
• DoorKnock $36K
It was great to see the Kiosk open this 

year. With more than 400 nippers and their 
parents I look forward to seeing how we can 

make it even bigger 
and better next 
season. We should 
support making this 
a centerpiece over 
that busy period. 
This area of the Club 
should shine.  

As per last year, I dedicated an age group 
to man the BBQ on one morning only. Again, 
this works well as most people are happy to 
help, they just don’t know where nor how. 
Dedicating a morning session to them gives 
them a sense of pride that they contributed, 
but also, they make some new friends as 

they spend time with them. As evidenced, 
this was a profitable venture for the Nippers 
and it highlights the community spirit.

The Nippers are the future of the club. 
The strength of the club is building, and 
this is proven with the success seen at 
the Nipper State carnival where we were 
placed 7th which is a great result. As a per 
capita, I would argue we are top 3. Coming 
1st in the State Youth / Senior event is just 
remarkable. Whilst this is not necessarily 
related to the Nipper program as such, the 
Nippers recognise the achievements and 
want to follow in their footsteps.

Special mention must go to Ivor Morgan, 
Naantali Marshall, Sam Hume, Matt Taylor 
and Yvette Morgan who dedicate most of 
their Sunday mornings off season to help 
prepare the nippers for competition. We 
often had 20-40 kids training on a Sunday 
morning which is a remarkable result. The 
training is hard, very hard, and the kids were 
exhausted. Still they returned each week – 
often for a day trip from Melbourne. 

I do feel we still need to make more of 
Jimpy’s Bar. Whilst Lifesaving is, and must 
remain so, the core principle of the club; we 
do need to increase the community spirt 
even further. We need more of an incentive 
to go to Jimpy’s Bar. Often at night, at peak 
season, there are less than 10 people at the 
club at 7:30pm which I personally believe 
should not be happening.

Finally, I personally am honored to receive 
two awards. Being awarded both the Bruce 
Edmonds Award and the Service to Youth 
Culture Award, blew me away. I am excited 
and so proud to support a great Club under 
the leadership of David ‘Ducky’ Marsh.

I don’t ask for 
volunteers, I 
voluntold. 

“

”



M A T I L D A  C A M E R O N

STARFISH NIPPERS
REPORT

The beach was filled with 25 Starfish Nippers this season, 
along with their brilliant support team of friends, carers, family, and 
Starfish Nipper trainers. 

This group of wonderful individuals 
means it is an inclusive, respectful, 
fun, cooperative, safe, supportive and 
educational environment for all. These 
key values allow each nipper to strive for 
their personal best and develop their skills 
and confidence throughout the season in 
the water and on the sand. Not forgetting 
developing their communication and 
relationship building skills as they interact 
with nippers from other age groups, other 
starfish nippers and the trainers. All of 
this is supported by the incredible trainers 

who work one on 
one with the nippers 
throughout the eight 
sessions. The season 
is a success due 
to their dedication, 
commitment, passion 
and support. 

Whether rain or 
shine, and we had a 
bit of everything this 

season, I’m always greeted by a group of 
people who are ready to embrace whatever 
comes their way. It is because of everyone 
on the beach that this program has such a 
profound impact on people’s lives.  

We enjoyed welcoming Kellie from Life 
Saving Victoria for one of our sessions. 
Thank you for coming along, getting 
involved and seeing the way we run our 
Starfish Nippers program at Anglesea SLSC. 

This season was no exception with 

our involvement and engagement in the 
community. We had many nippers, along 
with their friends, family and trainers, 
running in the Anglesea Motor Yacht Club’s 
Roo Run. We had entries in both the Janet 
Jones Classic and 4km event. It was a 
brilliant effort by all! With thanks to the 
Anglesea Golf Club, we also enjoyed a day 
out in their picturesque and kangaroo filled 
grounds. The Lighthouse Classic walk was 
another chance for us to connect as a group 
off the beach and take part in a meaningful 
event. A large group of us made our way to 
the Aireys Lighthouse which we touched in 
honour of Janet Jones and others impacted 
by cancer. This event raises money for the 
Fiona Elsey Cancer Research Institute. 
These experiences give the nippers the 
opportunity to engage with the wider 
Anglesea community and connect with one 
another off the beach. 

There are so many people at the club that 
continue to support our Starfish program 
and deserve our greatest thanks. 

Patrick Haseler was a fantastic big Nipper 
and I have greatly appreciated his support, 
encouragement and inclusion of Starfish 
Nippers. Patrick got us all through another 
safe and enjoyable Nipper’s season. 

Naomi Symington, Sam Hume, David 
Marsh, Matt Taylor, Peter Williams, James 
Pollard, Jennie Mauderer and Raylene 
Fordham all go above and beyond to ensure 
a successful Summer Nippers’ program for 
all. Your support is essential in the running 

of the Starfish Nippers’ program so we 
thank you for the integral part you each 
play. The team spirit and inclusion does not 
go unnoticed and is hugely appreciated. 

John Russell and the Anglesea Uniting 
Church have been proudly supporting 
Anglesea Starfish Nippers for many years 
and we thank them for their continued 
generous support of our program. 

We were fortunate this season to be 
supported by The ASLSC Supporter’s 
Group. Their generosity allowed us to put 
together a Starfish Fun Day in October 
2023 involving a canoeing session 
with the wonderful YMCA Anglesea 
and lunch at the Anglesea clubhouse. 
This day gave our nippers, and their 
friends and families along with some 
trainers, a chance to connect before the 
season and explore another aspect that 
Anglesea has to offer as well as enjoy the 
clubhouse that we are all a part of. We 
also hosted an educational session, run 
by a psychologist, for any trainers that 
were available. This was an opportunity 
for them to learn more and inquire into 
supporting people with a disability. We 
thank Geoff Elliot and his committee 
members for their willingness to support 
the Starfish Nippers program.

The Starfish Fun Day fell on the day after 
the anniversary of the passing of Janet 
Jones’, co-founder of Starfish Nippers 
and past Anglesea SLSC Starfish Nippers 
Coordinator, so the timing also allowed 
people who Janet meant a lot to, to be 
together and acknowledge and appreciate 
that we wouldn’t be here if it wasn’t for her. 
Janet continues to motivate us with all that 
we do in this program and beyond.

On the 20th of April 2024, Mooloolaba 
Beach was host to many excited athletes as 
they participated in the inaugural Adaptive 
Surf Sports events at the Australian Surf 
Life Saving Championships. Jeremy Dalli 
competed for Anglesea and won a gold 
medal in the beach long Run. He came 4th 
in beach flags, wade race, beach sprint and 
the board race. His outstanding efforts and 
achievement were due to his incredible 
hard work and dedication in training every 
day in the lead up to the event. We look 
forward to being a part of this event as it 
continues to grow in the years to come. 

Over 50 Surf and Life Saving Clubs now 
have a Starfish Nippers program running. 
It is incredibly encouraging and uplifting to 
see this number climb as we work towards 
the mission to have all clubs running an 
inclusive nippers’ program.
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I’m always 
greeted by a 
group of people 
who are ready 
to embrace 
whatever comes 
their way.

“

”

A S L S C  S T A R F I S H  N I P P E R S  C O O R D I N A T O R



I V O R  M O R G A N

COMPTETITION
SURF SPORTS
REPORT

The past season in Surf Sports at Anglesea Surf Lifesaving 
Club has been nothing short of remarkable. Our athletes and 
sectional leaders have demonstrated unwavering dedication, resulting 
in outstanding achievements at both State and National levels. 

ACHIEVEMENTS 
Our success is the culmination of years of 
hard work and commitment to excellence 
across all areas. Anglesea’s victory at the 
Youth/Senior State Championships was 
unexpected yet well-deserved. This triumph 
exemplifies the principle of quality over 
quantity, as our smaller team outperformed 
larger contingents.

NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS (AUSSIES)
The momentum from our State victory 
carried over into the Australian 
Championships (Aussies), where we had 
numerous standout performances:

INDIVIDUAL MEDALLISTS
•	 Jeremy Dalli  

1st place, 1km Long Run Adaptive Aussies
•	 Summer Morgan 

2nd place, U14 Surf Race
•	 Jasmine Hume 

2nd place, U15 2km Beach Run
•	 Julia Phillips  

3rd place, Open Female Beach Sprint
•	 Abby Lewtas 

3rd place, 40-44 Years Female Flags

TEAM MEDALLISTS
•	 U19 Female Beach Relay 

2nd place (Abi Morgan, Lily Shipham, 
Madeline Marcus, Zali Gallagher)

•	 Open Mixed 5 Person 
2nd place (Melissa Bird, Ryan Nolan, Leonard 
Freitag, Emma Moore, Rhianna Burke)

•	 170+ Years Female Relay 
2nd place (Sally Cumming, Ilona Carson, 
Abby Lewtas, Naomi Symington)

•	 U19 Male Beach Relay 
3rd place (Sam Johnson, Connor Hulme, 
Cooper Stanley, Joshua Scanlon)

YOUTH COMPETITORS 
Despite having only six competitors, our 
youth team achieved 11 finalist positions and 
two medals:

•	 Summer Morgan 
2nd place, U14 Surf Race

•	 Jasmine Hume 
2nd place, U15 2km Beach Run

•	 Summer Morgan 
4th place, U14 2km Ocean Swim

•	 Mahli McCarroll 
5th place, U14 Beach Flags

•	 Jasmine Hume 
7th place, U15 Ironwoman

•	 Summer Morgan 
11th place, U14 Board

•	 Jasmine Hume 
12th place, U15 Surf Race

•	 Summer Morgan  
13th place, U14 Ironwoman

•	 U14/15 Female Swim Teams 
8th place

•	 U14/15 Female Cameron Relay 
10th place

•	 U14/15 Female Board Relay 
16th place

BEACH COMPETITORS
With 22 competitors, our team secured nine 
finalist positions and three medals:

•	 Julia Phillips 
3rd place, Open Female Beach Sprint

•	 Zali Gallagher 
6th place, U19 Female Beach Sprint

•	 Cooper Stanley 
8th place, U19 Male Beach Sprint

•	 U19 Female Beach Relay 
2nd place

•	 U19 Male Beach Relay 
3rd place

•	 Open Mixed Beach Relay 
4th place

•	 U17 Male Beach Relay 
5th place

•	 Open Female Beach Relay 
5th and 8th places

•	 U19 Male 2x1km Relay 
6th place

OPEN WOMEN’S R&R

•	 Open Mixed 5 Person 
2nd place

•	 Open Women’s 5 Person R&R team 
6th place 

MASTERS COMPETITORS

•	 170+ Years Female Relay 
2nd place

•	  Abby Lewtas 
3rd place, 40-44 Years Female Flags

•	 Sally Cumming 
4th place, 40-44 Years Female Sprint

•	 Sally Cumming 
8th place, 40-44 Years Female Flags

•	 Naomi Symington 
5th place, 45-49 Years Female Flags

•	 Ilona Carson 
6th place, 45-49 Years Female Flags
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D I R E C T O R  O F  S U R F  S P O R T S

Jeremy Dalli Julia Phillips (right)
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ADAPTIVE AUSSIES 
This year marked the inaugural Adaptive 
Aussies for all abilities, and we were 
proudly represented by Jeremy Dalli, who 
achieved the following results:
•	 1st place, 1km Long Run Adaptive Aussies
•	 4th place in Beach Flags, Wade Race, 

Beach Sprint and Board Race

CLUB PERFORMANCE 
Anglesea finished 19th overall at the 
Aussies and was the highest-placed club 
from Victoria. The growth of our beach team 
from six to 22 competitors was a major 
contributor to this result, and our beach 
team ranked 7th overall.

FUTURE GOALS 
While our Youth and Open competitors 
have excelled, we currently lack senior 
water competitors at States and Aussies. 
Developing this area further presents a 
significant opportunity to strengthen our 
team and provide role models for our 
younger members. We encourage any 
former competitors to re-join and contribute 
to our continued success.

NIPPER ACHIEVEMENTS 
Our Nipper team had another strong year, 
finishing 7th overall at the Warrnambool 
State Championships. Despite having fewer 
competitors than many other clubs, our 
team consistently performed well, featuring 
in numerous finals and earning medals and 
State Championships.

YOUTH TEAM 
Our youth competitors excelled, with 
highlights including outstanding results at 
States and Aussies, Summer Morgan and 
Noah Chapple being named U14 overall 
Water Champions at States and numerous 
strong performances throughout the season, 
showcasing the depth in our youth ranks.

BEACH TEAM 
Our beach competitors have been 
outstanding this season. You can see the 
success they have had from the results 
listed at Aussies, but they were equally as 
impressive at States with Sam Johnson/
Saxon Beale (tied) and Julia Phillips who 
took out the men’s and women’s Open Beach 
overall champions. 

BOAT TEAMS 
Our boat section performed well, with the 
U23 boys racing as the only Australian crew 
at Piha, NZ, and the Women’s Reserve team 
making the State Team. Also, the U23 men’s 
crew (Storm) made the third round at Aussies.

R&R TEAMS 
R&R has been very strong at Anglesea for 
many years, and this continued at States 
and Aussies. At States, the R&R teams were 
awarded the Geoff Waters R&R trophy for 
overall point score winners.

MASTERS 
Competitors excelled at the State 
Championships in Lorne, showcasing 
remarkable talent despite being a small group 
of 8 beach and 10 water participants. Their 
performance in team events was particularly 
impressive, with numerous medals earned 
across both water and beach categories.

 
IRB TEAMS 
The reinvigorated IRB team also enjoyed 
success. Competing at various carnivals, 
they have already experienced the thrills and 
spills of IRB racing.

RECOGNITION 
We congratulate our members who 
represented Anglesea in Surf Lifesaving 
Victoria State Teams:
•	 Pathway Interstates  

Summer Morgan, Mahli McCarroll, 
Jasmine Hume, Morgan Taylor, Noah 
Chapple

•	 Open Interstate & Super Surf Team 
 Saxon Beale, Julia Phillips

•	 Super Surf Team 
Patrick Kenny, Kate Walker, Sam Johnson

•	 Interstate Championships 
Reserve Women Boats - Lara Jeffery, 
Melissa Russell, Lauren Tennant, Bec 
Chisholm, Scott Tannahill (Sweep)

These achievements have been made 
possible by our outstanding sectional 
leaders, club sponsors, and the Supporters 
Group. Special thanks to Scott Davidson 
and QMC Logistics. Their generous support 
meant that we could transport equipment 
to and from the Clubs training camp and 
then Aussies on the Sunshine Coast. Thanks 
so much to Scott and QMC Logistics, and 
congratulations to everyone involved in our 
shared success.

Second at 
The Aussies. 
170+ Years 
Female Relay: 
Sally Cumming, 
Ilona Carson, 
Abby Lewtas, 
Naomi Symington

Summer Morgan Noah ChappleAbby Lewtas, right.

Julia Phillips with 
Peter Van Miltenberg 
and John Baldock

Jasmine Hume



A D A M  M A R T I N

BEACH TEAM
REPORT

Wow!!! What an amazing season the Anglesea Beach Team had this year.

Our squad grew significantly in numbers 
during the 2023/24 season where we were 
regularly having over 20 athletes attending 
local carnivals and at team training sessions 
at South Melbourne each Sunday. We 
welcomed a number of new competitors, and 
their families to Anglesea this year and they 
all contributed immensely to both the culture 
and success of Anglesea SLSC over this 
summer surf season. It was great to see Mia 
Spencer back competing on the beach after a 
few years away and we welcomed Madeline 
Marcus, Abi Morgan and Lily Shipham who 
really strengthened our junior women’s 
team. This growth in numbers is a result 
of a continuous & co-ordinated effort over 

the last few years to 
provide a welcoming 
and attractive beach 
program at Anglesea.

The local 2023/24 
LSV competition 
program started in 
early October with a 
beach event carnival 
at Williamstown; 
from here on there 

were a number of ‘full’ and ‘beach’ carnivals 
held around various Melbourne and Surf 
Coast beaches this season. Despite some 
imbalances in the timing of carnivals, it was 
fantastic to see the club represented at all 
carnivals across the season. Anglesea won 
the club point-score on multiple occasions 
throughout the season, demonstrating our 
athletes made the most of every competition 
opportunity and were always ready to 

perform at their best; especially come State 
and National Championship events. 

In early January, Julia Phillips and Saxon 
Beale were both selected to represent 
Victoria in the 2024 Australian Interstate 
Surf Life Saving Championships at Maroubra 
with Julia being given the coveted honour of 
being named Captain of the Victorian State 
Team. Both Julia & Saxon had excellent 
results with Julia winning the Open Female 
Beach Sprint event and placing 4th in the 
Beach Flags while Saxon, in his first major 
competition since having the complete 
2023 season off due to injury, came 2nd in 
his pet event the Open Men’s Beach Flags. 
These great results helped Victoria place 
2nd overall in the Opens Teams Event, which 
is their highest placing for many, many 
years. Mahli McCarroll was also selected in 
the Victorian U14 Pathway team that also 
competed at Maroubra, achieving 5th place in 
both the flags & sprint events.

Julia & Saxon were joined in Maroubra 
by fellow Anglesea beachies Patrick Kenny, 
Sam Johnson and Kate Walker with all 
five being selected to represent Victoria in 
the Super Surf Teams League competition, 
competing against the top athletes from 
across Australia over three days of back-
to-back intense competition. This was a 
fantastic experience for everyone that 
provided a very high level of competition 
that we don’t get in Victoria. All Anglesea 
athletes competed very well with some 
fantastic results but unfortunately, it was 
a bit of ‘lightning striking twice’ for Saxon 
who severely injured his shoulder in the final 

of the men’s beach flags that saw him out 
of competing for the following two months. 
We really congratulate all our Anglesea 
beachies on their amazing achievements 
during this time. 

As everyone is aware, the club achieved 
the most incredible result at this year’s 
Victorian Surf Life Saving Championships 
by winning the overall club points-score; the 
first time since 2016. The Anglesea beach 
team contributed significantly to the club’s 
result by obtaining over 280 points over 
the weekend as well as being the number 
1 beach club!! This was not only due to 
our elite individual performances over the 
weekend but to all those competitors who 
were part of relay teams or competed out of 
their age groups or in unfamiliar events just 
to make teams, so that the club continued 
to tally up those points –it all made a 
difference. By the end of the weekend the 
team had won an impressive 13 Gold, 10 
Silver & 14 Bronze medals along with many 
other finalists and placegetters. 

Some notable performances include: 
•	Fielding four Open Mixed Beach Relay 

teams in the final, finishing 1st (Kate 
Walker, Julia Phillips, Sam Johnson, Saxon 
Beale), third, fourth and sixth; 

•	Winning the Open Male Beach Relay 

(Saxon Beale, Connor Huysing, Sam 
Johnson, Cooper Stanley) for the first time 
in many years;

•	Julia Phillips winning her first ever 
Open Female Beach Flags; Julia winning 
4 Gold medals from 4 events and was 
subsequently awarded Champion Female 
Beach Competitor;

•	Our group of very talented junior boys & 
girls consisting of Cooper Stanley, Sam 
Johnson, Connor Hulme, Abi Morgan, 
Madeline Marcus, Lily Shipham, Rory 
Theodore and Josh Scanlon winning many 
medals between them across both age 
(U17, U19) & Open events;

•	Sam Johnson and our beach team Co-
Captain Saxon Beale, having recovered 
from his earlier shoulder injury, being 
awarded joint winners of the Champion 
Male Beach Competitor; 

•	Numerous finals where Anglesea had 3 or 
4 or even 5 of the top 6 place getters; and

•	We achieved many medallists and top-
6 places in the 2km run and 2 x 1km 
relay events which went on to contribute 
significantly to Anglesea’s club point-score 
win.
And from the excitement of winning both 

the beach section and club point-score at 
the Victorian Championships our focus 
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This growth 
in numbers is 
a result of a 
continuous & 
co-ordinated 
effort over the 
last few years.
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B E A C H  T E A M  M A N A G E R

Second at The Aussies: U19 Female Beach Relay. Abi 
Morgan, Lily Shipham, Madeline Marcus, Zali Gallagher



quickly moved to the ultimate event of the 
season, the Australian Surf Life Saving 
Championships. This year’s event was held 
on the Sunshine Coast where Anglesea had 

a very large team 
of 22 athletes in the 
beach competition 
area of the Open 
Championships. It 
must be said that our 
sprinters led the way 
over the three days 
of competition with 
many finals reached 
in both sprints and 

relays with Anglesea being one of the top 
performing clubs competing on the sand – in 
fact all five single-gender relay teams made 
their respective finals.

Of high recognition must be to our three 
medal winning performances:
•	Zali Gallagher, Abi Morgan, Madeline 

Marcus, Lily Shipham – 2nd, U19 Female 
Beach Relay

•	Julia Phillips – 3rd, Open Female Beach 
Sprint

•	Cooper Stanley, Sam Johnson, Connor 
Hulme, Josh Scanlan– 3rd, U19 Male 
Beach Relay

•	We also had another 7 finalists, finishing in 
the top 8 in Australia:

•	Julia Phillips, Sam Johnson, Kate Walker, 
Saxon Beale – 4th, Open Mixed Beach 
Relay.

•	Kasper Hardt, Connor Hulme, Ayden 
Fawaz, Jensen Martin – 5th, U17 Men’s 
Beach Relay

•	Julia Phillips, Kate Walker, Mia Spencer, 
Isabella Fletcher – 5th, Open Women’s 
Beach Relay

•	Zali Gallagher – 6th, U19 Female Beach 
Sprint

•	Ayden Fawaz, Ashton Scarff – 6th, U19 
Male 2 x 1km relay

•	Ashton Scarff – 7th, U19 Male 2km run
•	Cooper Stanley – 8th, U19 Male Beach Sprint
•	Zali Gallagher, Stephanie Larkin, Anna 

Plessinger, Isabella Robinson – 8th, Open 
Female Beach Relay 

We also had a number of athletes reaching 
event semi-finals: Kasper (U17 sprint), 
Connor (U17 sprint & flags), Abi, Zali & 
Madeline (U17 flags) and Abi also in the U17 
sprint, Sam (U19 sprint) and Saxon in the 
Open Flags.

It should also be noted that we had two 
finalists in the Youth Championships with 
Jasmine Hume winning a silver medal in 
the U15 Female 2km run & Mahli McCarroll 
finishing an amazing 5th in the U14 Female 
Beach Flags. And we cannot forget our four 
Masters women of Abby Lewtas, Naomi 
Symington, Ilona Carson & Sally Cumming 
who all had a fantastic couple of days of 
competition, bringing home a silver medal in 
the 170yrs female beach relay, Abby winning 
bronze in the 40-44yrs female beach flags, 
Sally finishing 4th in the 40-44yrs female 
beach sprint & 8th in the flags, and Naomi & 
Ilona finishing 5th & 6th respectively in the 45-
59yrs female beach flags. Well done ladies, 
it was awesome to see you all on the sand 
competing for Anglesea - a fantastic “warm 
up” for the World Titles in September!!!

So not only did Anglesea compete 
wonderfully on the beach at Mooloolaba 
but it was very pleasing to receive, from 
various sources (including officials), positive 
feedback on how well behaved, organised, 
and supportive the members of Anglesea 
beach team were during the carnival; 
something that, not only the athletes, but the 
entire club can be proud of.

It is no small task, and not by luck, 
getting 22 athletes, of varying ages and 
geographies, well prepared and at their 
ultimate athletic capability for the Aussies. 
There were a number of people that 
contributed so much time & support to our 
team; a big thank you to Robert & Jill Kenny, 
Jill Murray, Russell Johnson, Kate Walker, 
Saxon Beale, Vanessa Jacobs and of course 
our two coaches Peter Van Miltenburg and 
John Baldock. Thanks also to Fanbelt (David 
Eades) & Scotty Tannahill for getting our 
tent not only from Anglesea to the Sunshine 
Coast but it was unpacked and transported 
from the container at Maroochydore & all set 

up ready to go at Mooloolaba for the entire 
week of competition before the first athletes 
even arrived.

We would also like to specifically 
acknowledge the tremendous support 
provided by our team sponsor Morgans 
Financial who again this year helped finance 
our team accommodation at the Sunshine 
Coast.  

We must also congratulate several other 
achievements by some of our team members 
this season:
•	Madeline Marcus, in her first year 

competing for Anglesea, won the Bruce 
Thompson Award this season – a 
tremendous effort by Madeline and reward 
for your consistency and dedication over 
the season.

•	Julia Phillips winning the very prestigious 
Bay Sheffield women’s 120m gift in 
Adelaide.

•	Kate Walker and Mia Spencer having 
several wins and place finishes in various 
gifts around the state over the season, 

with Mia finishing 4th in the 70m open 
women’s handicap at Stawell.

•	Marli Wilkinson claiming silver in the Open 
Women’s 400m hurdles at the Australian 
Track & Field Championships and at the 
Oceania Athletics Championships in Fiji 
where she was selected to represent 
Australia.
Overall, this season was a massive 

success for Anglesea. None of this would 
have been achieved without the amazing 
leadership of Peter Van Miltenburg and 
John Baldock. The team is so fortunate to 
be under the guidance of these talented 
and inspiring coaches; the time and effort 
that they dedicate to us is quite simply 
immeasurable.

We have set a very high bar this year, and 
planning has already started for next season 
and this year’s World Championships; 
the challenge is really there in front of 
us to improve and exceed this year’s 
achievements – and our team is more 
motivated than ever to do so!
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Third at The Aussies: U19 Male Beach Relay.
Sam Johnson, Connor Hulme, Cooper Stanley, Josh Scanlon
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J A M E S  B E T S O N
I R B  T E A M  C A P T A I N

IRB TEAM 
REPORT

The season started off strong with the resurgence of Silver 
Camp. This season was the first time Silver Camp had been run on the 
Bronze week since 2018, and it was great to have it happening again.

Sixteen young members attended the 
camp and gained their IRB Drivers award. 
This camp is extremely important in 
establishing a core group of IRB drivers 
that assist in all aspects of lifesaving, 
whether it be ASR and patrol duties, 
assisting with the running of crew 
courses, nipper water safety, Rock2Ramp 
water safety, carnival water safety for our 

Competition Teams 
or the thrill of IRB 
racing. It was great 
to see all the newly 
qualified drivers 
helping in all these 
areas and I’m very 
proud of them all! A 

big thank you to Lachy Sallabank for his 
assistance in running the camp alongside 
myself. It was a great experience for 
everyone involved. 

The next part of our IRB training 
endeavors was the running of crew 
courses to teach important skills to our 
newly qualified Bronzies. A total of four 
separate crew courses were run over the 
peak summer season, with the assistance 
of our newly qualified drivers, it was so 
good to see so many new faces keen and 
eager to get into the boats and further 
progress their lifesaving skills, and I hope 
to see them all at the Silver Camps in the 
years to come.

There were the standard jobs we are 

faced with every year, such as another 
successful running of Rock2Ramp 
where we had a presence of seven boats 
assisting with water safety and the 
setting of the course. There were the 
countless carnival water safety shifts 
filled, at times one of the more difficult 
tasks to organise people for, but as we 
build our team of drivers it certainly 
makes it easier and I am extremely 
appreciative of everyone who assisted, 
which involved trips to beaches all along 
the Victorian coastline!

Now to one of my favorite parts of the 
year, the IRB racing season. What may 
come across as a crazy idea to race IRBs 
in big surf through the coldness of winter, 
is a key part in developing rescue-ready 
crews and drivers, where the experience 
is gained in a a way you would struggle to 
simulate. 

Coming off the back of a successful 
first year return, the Anglesea IRB Team 
continues to grow. We came into our first 
carnival of the year with a total of six 
teams ready for their turn on the start 
line. Two open men’s teams, an open 
women’s team, U23 men’s team, U23 
women’s team, and our old faithful men’s 
master’s team. There were four carnivals 
and the State Championships for the 
2024 race season. Every carnival saw an 
improvement in the team’s performances, 
impressive considering it was the first 

year we have all raced together, with 
half the team being completely new to 
the sport. There were multiple finals 

appearances, again 
impressive given 
the circumstances. 

A massive 
thank you to both 
Mordialloc LSC and 
Cape Patterson 
SLSC who lent us 

boats to race with this season, we would 
not have been able to do it without them. 
Of course, another massive thank you to 

our officials and volunteers, in particular 
Scott Tannahill who assisted at every 
carnival, these events could not be run 
without them, and I am extremely grateful 
for their support. We believe there are big 
things coming for the Anglesea IRB team, 
which I am very proud and grateful to be 
a part of.

All in all, it was a fantastic season for 
all aspects of IRBs with things moving 
in a very good direction! Thank you to 
everyone who helped over the season, 
you are all the reason I’m so proud to be 
a part of this club!

I am extremely 
appreciative of 
everyone who 
assisted.

We believe there 
are big things 
coming for the 
IRB team.

“

“

”

”

Masters 3rd best crew of the season  2024 IRB Team. Waiting for action.   

Ducks in a row
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C H R I S T I N E  C A R D W E L L

RESCUE & 
RESUSCITATION 
REPORT

After a less intense season last year, it was great to have two senior 
teams hit Aussies on the Sunshine Coast. Our small dedicated group consists 
of a lot of talent, experience and come from all walks of life and are slightly 
geographically challenged for training but always come together at the right 
times to make the event of Rescue and Resuscitation (R&R) look effortless.

It was great to have former R&R members 
in Bronwyn Marsh and Marli Wilkinson come 
back into the fold to join the Open Women’s 
team. It was 10 years since Marli won gold 
in U/15, 5-person event at Scarborough 

Aussies in 2014, so 
it was encouraging 
to have her back on 
board providing her 
‘can do’ attitude. 

Bron’s last 
experience in R&R 
was over 15 years ago 
but just like riding a 

bike she got back into the drill easily. Great 
to have Bron’s enthusiasm and strong team 
commitment to bolster the ranks.  

Having Emma Moore back in the ranks for 
Aussies was also a huge boost for the group 
benefiting from her wealth of experience and 
leadership skills.

During the local carnival season teams 
were formed on availability to get members 
in sync, which provided good hit outs 
in all conditions as well team members 
experiencing other event positions. With the 
new LSV composite team rule our teams 
were assisted by other club members when 
unable to fill a full Anglesea member team.  

In February at the Geoff Waters OAM 
R&R Memorial carnival we were able to 
field three senior teams. At this carnival 

it was encouraging to have some further 
competition from our South Australian 
neighbours with Seacliff SLSC attending.

At Aussies, Alexandra Headland beach 
produced some ever changing and challenging 
conditions, but our belt swimmers Ryan 
and Marli showed their surf experience by 
finishing in top 3 from heats through to finals. 
Ryan particularly in the final of the Open 
Mixed swam a super race placing a close 
second up against a much younger opponent. 
Disappointing experience for our Open Women 
after going into the final ranked in first position 
but coming out in 6th place. After such a 
good run in the heat, it wasn’t our day. For 
this newly formed team there are still a lot of 
positives to take away, as well as the resilience 
gained from these situations, which plays such 
a big part in the development of a team. 

At this juncture I would like to 
acknowledge the unwavering dedication of 
Warren Clarke, whether it be transporting 
reels locally or to to Aussies, maintenance 
on reels, filling in for teams at training and 
at competition, officiating and in general, 
providing amazing support and comradeship. 
We can’t thank Warren enough.

We would also like to thank Maddie Brown 
for supporting the teams in our training and 
competition schedule – we couldn’t have 
done it with you! We look forward to having 
Maddie back full-time next season.

Also, a big shout to the Anglesea Supporters 
Group – thank you for all that you do for the 
members!

Some highlights during the season include:
•	Anglesea hosting a LSV Coaching 

Development Workshop. 
•	Anglesea R&R teams hosting Seacliff SLSC 

– training session and social gathering.
•	Recipients of the inaugural Geoff Waters 

R&R Trophy – Victorian Championships.
•	Three events at States and three gold 

medals.
•	Team dinner at Aussies supported by the 

Club
•	Entered two teams for Aussies and making 

two finals.
•	  Open Women’s 5- person Final - Aussies
•	2nd place – Open Mixed 5-person team – 

Aussies

Our R&R Team Members are:
Emma Moore
Rhianna Burke
Melissa Brown
Bronwyn Marsh
Marli Wilkinson
Madeleine Brown
Ryan Nolan
Leonard Freitag
Warren Clarke

Finally, we welcome 
any member that 
would like to be part 
of a committed and 
supportive competition 
team environment – as 
long as you know your 
left from your right!
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For this newly 
formed team 
there are still a 
lot of positives 
to take away.

“

”

R & R  C O A C H

Second at The Aussies: Open Mixed 5 Person. 
Melissa Bird, Ryan Nolan, Leonard Freitag, Emma Moore, Rhianna Burke



S C O T T  T A N N A H I L
B O A T  C A P T A I N

SURF BOAT 
REPORT

With the off season now in full swing, it’s time to reflect on the 
season that was. Once again, the Anglesea Boat Section did not disappoint 
and although we were down on the number of crews we would have liked, 
we were certainly not down on quality results and growth within. 

The season began with the purchase of 
our long-awaited new boat and for that, 
we cannot thank our sponsors enough. 
M.C. Herd, Hamlan Homes and Vitratech 
came to our call for assistance which 
meant the $32,000 towards the new 
boat did not come out of general club 
revenue. It should also be noted that the 

support from the 
owners of these 
great companies, 
the three long time 
members in Frank 
Herd, Ian Begley 
and Adam Morgan is 
gratefully valued by 

all our rowers and other members alike. 
Our crews this season were made up 

of an Under 23 Men’s, Reserve Men’s and 
our Reserve Women’s. 

The 23’s are in their first of three years 
in the grade and placed top three in every 
Victorian event entered and showed they 
will be up there with the best at National 
level very soon. The highlight for the 
crew was a bucket list must do when they 
travelled to New Zealand’s infamous Piha 
Beach where they represented Australia 
and in doing so, won the Under 23’s and 
placed 5th in Open Men. Look out for the 
“Storm”.

Our Under 19’s didn’t get on the water 
this season, so we put together a mixed 

crew which included the two Yockins 
brothers and a couple of Pirates. The 
crew went very well at all events and 
missed on one point in making the 
State Team. Thanks so much to Stephen 
Christofi and Manning Gratwick for 
getting back onboard and in doing so, 
keeping Baxter and Huddo on the water. 

We were unable to field an Open 
Women’s crew this year. This was 
primarily due to injury, however 
we pulled together four of the most 
experienced rowers this state has 
ever produced. Due to family and life 
influences, the crew were unable to put a 
lot of time on the water, however through 
the knowledge, experience and fitness, 
the girls raced well enough to qualify for 
the SLSA Interstate Championships and 
represented the Reserve Grade. Along 
the way, placing very well at all carnivals 
including some memorable wins. 

Next season two of our youngest 
crews will be taking on the George Bass 
Marathon. This is the most iconic event 
in Surf Life Saving and in its 50th year 
is a must do for any crew. It starts in 
Batemans Bay and ends 7 days later and 
190km down the coast at Eden. 

As already mentioned, we have 
had some incredible support from 
some amazing club members and 
this generosity has been added to by 

members who work so hard to help keep 
our Boat Section going and for that, 
our appreciation goes to Fanbelt (David 
Eades), Rob Tennant, Ryan Yockins, 
Raylene Fordham, Jennie Mauderer and of 
course the Club Board. 

Finally, I must thank the Rowers who 
have not only helped keep our section 
going with all the hard training and travel 
commitments, but most importantly, the 
time each of you put into patrolling our 
great beach and for helping make the 
Anglesea SLSC the strongest Club in the 
State.

I am extremely 
appreciative of 
everyone who 
assisted.

“

”
Reserve Grade Women (‘Lightning’)
Scott Tannahill (Sweep)
Bec Chisholm, Lauren Tennant,
Lara Jeffery, Melissa Russell

Under 23 Male (‘Storm’)
Scott Tannahill (Sweep)
Jake Campbell, Wilbur Renney 
Ned Mackay, Oliver Edwards

Reserve Grade Male (‘Assassins’)
Scott Tannahill (Sweep)
Baxter Yockins, Hudson Yockins 
Stephen Christofi, Manning Gratwick
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T O M  C U L L E N
R A C E  D I R E C T O R

2023 BURSON 
ROCK2RAMP 
OCEAN SWIM  
REPORT

The 2023 Burson Rock2Ramp Ocean Swim was conducted on 
Thursday 28 December 2023 for the 28th time at Point Roadknight Beach, 
Anglesea. The event attracted our second highest number of swimmers 
with 1040 participants and approximately 3000 spectators on the day.

Matt Gilling, who was second in the 
men’s 2.5km event in 2022, finished in 
first place in 2023 with a time of 00:36:39, 
ahead of Robbe Dilissen in second 

(00:37:13) and third 
placed Tommy 
Lane (00:37:5) 
in challenging 
conditions. In the 
women’s 2.5km 
Dakoda Mathers 
finished in first 

place with a time of 00:43:20. Rachel Ward 
was second (00:45:03) and Sofia Piaia was 
third (00:46:50).

Campbell Batchelor was the men’s 

winner of the 600m event with a time of 
00:08:56 and Zoe McKenna was the female 
winner for the second year in a row with 
a time of 00:08:45. This is a great short 
swim to have a go in if you are new to 
open water swimming and want to have 
a go. 

The 1.2km event, Robbe Dilissen was 
the open male winner with a time of 
00:16:50, with second place awarded to 
Tom Urquhart (00:17:21) and then Harry 
Atkins (00:17:29) in third place. Surf 
Lifesaving Iron Women Naomi Scott was 
the open female winner with a time of 
00:17:22. Dakoda Mathers placed second 
(00:17:27) and Anglesea SLSC’s own 

Naantali Marshall was third (00:17:39).
Just under 100 kids participated in 

either the 200m or 300m Kids Dash. This 
is a participatory event for children aged 

6 to 11 years old, 
with all participants 
receiving a t-shirt 
and random prizes 
on the finish line. 

In the Surf’n’Turf 
Category, which is 
a combination of 

times from the Roo Run’s 8km run and 
the Burson Rock2Ramp Ocean Swim’s 
1.2km swim, it was a family affair with 
Sam Hume the male winner (00:45:04) 

and daughter, Jasmine Hume the female 
winner (00:50:52).

The Burson Rock2Ramp Ocean Swim 
Team would like to say thank you to 
everyone who attended and supported 
the event with much needed funds going 
to the Club to ensure we can continue to 
provide essential rescue services to the 
Anglesea community and visitors. We 
would particularly like to thank Garry 
Johnson for his continued significant 
support of the event and the Anglesea 
Motor Yacht Club.

We look forward to seeing you again at 
the 2024 Burson Rock2Ramp Ocean Swim 
on Saturday 28 December 2024.

The event 
attracted our 
second highest 
number of 
swimmers

“

”

Thank you to  
everyone who 
attended and 
supported the 
event. 

“

”
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SHANE EDMONDS + MARK GOWANS

F I O N A  F I T Z G E R A L D

GOLF DAY
REPORT

DOORKNOCK
REPORT

The 2023 Annual Golf Day Fundraiser saw a significant change in 
the format with a shift to a Sunday for golf and the spinning wheel raffle 
being held for the first time in the John Worrell room at the surf club on the 
Saturday evening preceding the event.

Our Annual DoorKnock 
continues to go from strength 
to strength, raising $36,346 on 
the night and with sizable donations 
coming in via the online donation 
gateway across the following days.

 The outcome of this change was a fantastic 
success overall and will be the new formula 
going forward for the event.

Over 70 golfers took part in the event, which 
took the form of an Ambrose Pairs event. A 
9.30am shot gun start on a drizzly Sunday 
morning eventually turned into a fine sunny 
day for all those taking part. 

The ‘Chompers BBQ’ was once again a hit 
with the famed burgers on offer alongside 
bacon & egg rolls, which look to be a welcome 
new addition to the days refreshments. All 
which is always complimented with the BBQ 
out at the 16th Tee.

From ourselves, a huge thank you to those 
who support the event by volunteering. Always 
on hand are Matt Solly, Scott Tannahill & Matt 
Taylor. The 16th Hole Team Daryl “Ocker” 
Johnson and Geoff “Simba” Inman.  To all the 
Club patrons and donors who contributed 

toward the running costs of the event, your 
generous support is very much appreciated.

Huge thank you tothe  members and friends 
who attended the Spinning Wheel fundraiser 
the night before, which made it a success. We 
appreciate all of our generous sponsors and 
donors who contribute the many prizes.

There are many that assisted both on the 
night and in the lead up sourcing prizes for the 
raffle especially: Margaret Edmonds, Raylene 
Fordham (prize sourcing); Margaret Edmonds, 
Lyn Elliott (arranging/handing prizes to 
winners); Jan Marsh (co-ordinating money 
and raffle tickets); Mick McConnell, Geoff Elliot, 
Bernie Murray (managing the bar); Raylene 
Fordham (food) and the all the wonderful 
Dolphin’s who eagerly worked the room selling 
raffle tickets!

We look forward to a bigger and better event 
this year.

We had a great turnout from members, 
with most areas collected on the night. Our 
Nipper families continue to be the backbone 
of this event, making up 90% of the members 
who volunteered for this fundraiser. Holding 
this event in December again proved 
successful in terms of households being 
full and our Nipper families around to help 
out. We have managed to reduce the time 
commitment for members with the event 
now running in totality between 5.30pm and 
8.30pm.

Thanks to all those families who helped 
out on the night. We continue to try and 
encourage our older members to get 
involved in this important event to enable us 
to collect in more challenging areas in terms 
of size and gradient and ensure every door 
in Anglesea is knocked on.

GOLF DAY RESULTS
 CATEGORY WINNERS
John Worrell Trophy (Men’s Pair) 
David Hanson/David Jenz
Betty Thompson Trophy (Ladies Pair)
Jenny Inman/Noelene Dumbrell
Chisolm/Gage Trophy (Mixed Pair)
Graham Mills/Jan Stewart
Graeme Pitcher Trophy (Surf Club Pair)
Jeremy Roberge/Ben Stewart
Longest Drive (18th hole)
Men’s – David Marsh
Ladies – Noelene Dumbrell
Nearest the Pin
3rd hole – Colin Biemans
6th hole – Greg Hoobin
13th hole – Lyn Gray
16th hold (Sandy Talbot Trophy) - David Jenz
NAGA – James Betson / Kristin Reither
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E V E N T  O R G A N I S E R S

D O O R K N O C K  C O O R D I N A T O R

Jenny InmanShane with Ducky NAGA! James Betson and Kristin ReitherLyn Gray



HETTI RAMP GEOFFREY ELLIOT

SILVER SALTIES
REPORT

SUPPORTERS 
GROUP
REPORT

The Silver Salties Bodysurfing program provides a skills-based Bodysurfing 
and Beach Awareness program for local community members. 

As in previous years, this season the trustees of the Hilton 
White Estate made another significant donation to the Club 
through the Supporters Group. 
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S I LV E R  S A LT I E S  C O O R D I N A T O R CHAIR – SUPPORTERS GROUP ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MICK 
McCONNELL

POLAR 
BEARS
REPORT

GROWL GROWL 
GROWL ! 
Our older social 
winter swimming 
group thoroughly 
enjoyed season 
2023–2024 just 
gone, with Covid a 
distant memory.

C H I E F  B E A R

The Bears continued 
supporting Anglesea 
Rescue Services in 
the amount of $2300 
for vouchers for 
specialised clothing, 
fuel etc.

Meetings are usually 
held the 1st Sunday each 
month May to November. 
All are welcome, both 
members and non-club 
members.

Many of our members volunteer in other 
activities including the Rock2Ramp, the Club 
Shop and administration, water safety and 
Starfish Nippers.

We are delighted to have further 
strengthened bonds with the Starfish Nippers, 
with more Salties having joined to assist. 
In addition, the Salties group has warmly 
welcomed several more Starfish volunteers 
into our Bodysurfing program.

We are very excited to have new caps, 
making us easily recognisable when we 
take to the waves. The caps proudly include 
insignias of both the ASLSC and the federally 
SLSA funded Silver Salties program. This 
was made possible through income derived 
from volunteering at the Anglesea Resale 
Shed. Many thanks to Elite Caps also for their 
support.

An interview on ABC Radio National about 
our program gave us the opportunity to 
increase awareness of the Silver Salties 
program, and highlight the contribution this 
Club has made to our community. 

A few stats from this season:
•	49 active participants 
•	3 new trainees
•	12 Official sessions

Casual sessions as follows:
•	19 days in December
•	Most days of January, February and March
•	2-3 times a week in April and May.

As always with grateful thanks to Jennie 
Mauderer, Raylene Fordham and Lisa and 
Simon Howden for their support. Thank you to 
all our water safety Salties and every single 
member of the program for your support, 
enthusiasm, camaraderie and joy of life.

This has enabled the purchase of additional 
equipment used by the Nipper, Dolphin and 
Starfish groups and provides continuing 
financial support for the Starfish and 
Youth Development programs over future 
seasons. 

Another ‘Weber Barbeque’ fundraising 
raffle was successfully conducted this year 
by Geoff and Jenny Inman and we thank 
them for their continuing generosity and 
support.  This initiative has contributed 
in the order of $14,000 over the past five 
seasons.

In this past season, the Supporters Group 
were pleased to provide support for the 
following:
•	Purchase of two new Charger 

competition skis for the Dolphin 
program.

•	Membership fee subsidies for the Local 
Nipper program.

•	Purchase of a trophy for Rock2Ramp 
swim.

•	Provision of food vouchers to Saturday 
patrol members.

•	Underwriting of the Nipper Family 
Fun Night conducted at the Anglesea 
Football & Netball Club. 

•	Worked with the Starfish Nippers 
coordination committee to assist with 
the creation of a program of activities 
for season 2023 – 2024 and established 
a budget for that program.

•	Provision of funding to support 
members selected to undertake 
personal development and training 
courses.

•	Provision of subsidies to assist five 
ASLSC youth members selected in 
the Victorian team to attend national 
competition held interstate.

•	Conducting the break-up BBQ lunch for 
the Bronze Camp participants.

•	Provided funding for further upgrade 
works to the Club Youth Room and the 
equipment wash down area.
We thank the President and Directors for 

their support and we look forward to the 
opportunity to continue our contribution to 
the success of our great Club.

As usual totally 

unauthorised 

and inaccurate



ASLSC MEMBERS 
GAINING RECOGNITION

Michael Martin AM 
30 years

LSV Beach Lifeguard 
of the year

Eleanor Barr

LSV Masters Athlete 
of the year

Naantali Marshall

LSV 
President Certificate

Prue Weber

Jacob Morgan 
5 years

Thomas Cullen 
20 years

Jeremy Farrington 
25 years

Judy Veale 
25 years

Carl Fidler
70 years

50 years service 
Edward Colledge

~ MARGARET MARSH AWARD ~
James Betson

~ PRESIDENT’S AWARD ~
Morgan Taylor

~ BRUCE THOMPSON AWARD ~
Madeline Marcus

~ MARGARET WORRELL AWARD ~
Summer Morgan

~ SHANE EDMONDS AWARD ~
Kate Taylor

~ BRUCE EDMONDS AWARD ~
Patrick Haseler

~ FOUNDATION FUTURE LEADERS AWARD ~
Summer Morgan

~ YOUTH DEVELOPMENT ~
Jemima Fitzgerald

~ STARFISH TRAINER OF THE YEAR ~
Deb McKinnon

~ MOST OUTSTANDING ASR TEAM ~
ASR2: David Marsh, Robert Tennant, 

Lauren Tennant, Bronwyn Baker, 
Cameron McGrane, Paul Bragg, Ryan Yockins, 

Sam Bailey, Kristin Reither

~ L IFEGUARD OF THE YEAR ~
Steve Christofi

~ ASR TEAM MEMBER OF THE YEAR ~
Sebastian Crozier

~ ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR ~
Matthew M Taylor

~ SERVICE TO RESCUE SERVICES ~
Matt Anghie

~ SERVICES TO YOUTH CULTURE ~
Patrick Haseler

~ SERVICE TO MEMBER DEVELOPMENT ~
Will Ussher

~  SERVICE TO SURF SPORTS ~
Scott Tannahill

~  SERVICE TO YOUTH SPORT ~
Trevor Chetcuti, Jacinta Chetcuti, 

Yvette Morgan

~ SERVICE TO CLUB CULTURE ~
Bailey Wraith

~ TRAINER OF THE YEAR ~
James Betson

~ RECOGNITION YOUTH SPORT ~
Jasmine Hume, Summer Morgan, 
Mahli McCarroll, Morgan Taylor, 

Noah Chapple

~ OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE CLUB ~
David Marsh

A N N O U N C E D  A T  T H E  2 0 2 2 / 2 3  A G M

A S L S C  A W A R D S  S E A S O N  2 0 2 3 / 2 4 
P R E S E N T A T I O N  D AY  4 T H  M AY  2 0 2 4

2 0 2 4  N O M I N E E S 
L S V  A W A R D S  O F  E X C E L L E N C E

~  S L S A  PA T R O L  S E R V I C E  A W A R D  ~

~  S L S A  S E R V I C E  A W A R D  ~

~  S L S A  S E R V I C E  A W A R D  ~

~  A S L S C  H O N O R A R Y  M E M B E R S H I P  ~
Timothy Mason     Christopher Foley     Bruce Anderson

~  A S L S C  L I F E  M E M B E R S H I P  ~
Garry Johnson

~  L S V  A W A R D S  O F  E X C E L L E N C E  2 0 2 3  ~

~ ASLSC AWARDS CARNIVAL LUNCH JANUARY 2024 –SLSA SERVICE AWARDS ~
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LSV Masters Athlete of the year: Naantali Marshall

Athlete of the Year U14/15
Summer Morgan

Athlete of the Year U14/U15
Noah Chapple

Athlete of the Year Open
Julia Phillips

Club of the Year
Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club

Coach of the Year
Peter Van Miltenburg

Masters Team of the Year 
Anglesea Masters 

Women Beach Relay Team
Official of the Year

David (Fanbelt) Eades
Outstanding Achievement –

Community CPR:
Call Push Shock

Rescue of the Year
Out of Hours School Group Rescue

U14/U15 Team of the Year 
Anglesea U14/U15 
Female Water Team
U17 to Open Team of the Year  
Anglesea U19 
Female Beach Relay Team
Volunteer Trainer of the Year  
Matthew Taylor
U17/U19 Youth Athlete of the Year 
Cooper Stanley

2 0 2 3  V I C T O R I A N  S P O R T S  A W A R D S
AED Authority Team of the Year Award. Six-person R&R Team: Melissa Bird, Rhianna Burke, Alexandra Madeley, Callum Brennan, 

Ryan Nolan, Lucas Waters. Coached by Christine Cardwell. (*Due to creation timelines, omission from the 2022/23 AR.)



ADVANCED RESUSCITATION 
TECHNIQUES	
Butler	 Damien	
Christofi	 Stephen	
Fitzgerald	 John	
Foster	 Zoe	
Keenan	 Mackenzie	
Martin	 Naomi	
McIntyre	 Grace	
McNamara	 Gemma	
Rechtman	 Andrew	
Scheier	 Jackson	
Spinks	 Simon	
Thomas	 Robert	
Yockins	 Baxter	
Yockins	 Hudson	
		
BRONZE MEDALLION		
Bare	 Zara	
Barker	 Darcia	
Black	 Alexander	
Blackman	 Sam	
Blake	 Chloe	
Bone	 Ted	
Bratuskins	 Sophie	
Brown	 Toby	
Chandrasekara	 Anthony	
Chapple	 Evan	
Cole	 Georgie	
Cook	 Zara	
Cox	 Barnaby	
Davidson	 Thomas	
Dixon	 Emily	
Doyle	 Harry	
Dupuche	 Sophie	
Fawaz	 Ayden	
Fitzgerald	 Chloe	
Flack	 Charlie	
Fletcher	 Isabella	
Foley	 Blake	
Foot-Connolly	 Caitlin	
Foran	 Darcy	
Fraser	 Hamish	
Haigh	 Charlie	
Harrison	 William	
Hawker	 Charles	
hawker	 philippa	
Hill	 Lexie	
Hume	 Matilda	
Hurwitz	 Jesse	

Jones	 Caithleen	
Jones	 Chloe	
Kelly	 Mackenzie	
Lee	 Imogen	
Lo	 Philip	
Ludbrook-Watt	 Mikah	
Magee	 Albert	
Martin	 Jensen	
Mazzotta	 Sofia	
Mccann	 Tessa	
McConnell	 Zoe	
McIntyre	 Grace	
McKenzie	 Joshua	
McLisky	 Lachlan	
Mitchell	 Lysander	
Mooney	 Polly	
Moorfield	 Sienna	
Neden	 Ben	
Nunn	 Harrison	
Oates	 Olivia	
Odgers	 Kaitlyn	
Orner	 Sarah	
Partridge	 Isaac	
Payne	 Izaac	
Phelan	 Simone	
Plessinger	 Anna	
Reilly	 Jimmy	
Robinson	 Angus	
Salisbury	 Benjamin	
Saw	 Ava	
Scanlon	 Joshua	
Scarff	 Ashton	
Scarff	 Cameron	
Schutz	 Harvey	
Smith	 Benjamin	
Smith	 Luella	
Speller	 Stephanie	
Spinks	 Fergus	
Strangward	 Ella	
Symington	 Jemma	
Tallott	 Thomas	
Tannahill	 Jude	
Thomas	 Emily	
Tritton	 Angus	
Tritton	 Georgina	
Trotter	 Charley	
Ussher	 Millicent	
Van Miltenburg	 Peter	
Webb	 Dashiel	
West	 Zoe	

White	 Finn	
Wilson	 Remy	
Woodhead	 Oscar	
		
FIRST AID		
Butler	 Damien	
Edwards	 Oliver	
Fitzgerald	 John	
Foster	 Zoe	
Keenan	 Mackenzie	
Martin	 Naomi	
McIntyre	 Grace	
McNamara	 Gemma	
Rebiere	 Louis	
Rechtman	 Andrew	
Scheier	 Jackson	
Solly	 Matthew	
Spinks	 Simon	
Thomas	 Robert	
Yockins	 Baxter	
Yockins	 Hudson	
		
GOLD MEDALLION 
(ADVANCED LIFESAVING)	
Butler	 Xavier	
Crozier	 Sebastian	
Sallabank	 Lachlan	
Ussher	 William	
		
SILVER MEDALLION IRB DRIVER	
Butler	 Xavier	
Crozier	 Sebastian	
Davidson	 Madeline	
Fitzgerald	 Jemima	
Fitzgerald	 John	
Haigh	 Arabella	
Hamilton	 Matthew	
Jones	 Liam	
Magee	 Frederick	
McIntyre	 Matilda	
Orner	 Henry	
Ragg	 Joseph	
Reither	 Mitchell	
Stanley	 Harrison	
Steinfort	 Liam	
Thomas	 Robert	
Turner	 Charmaine	

PAIN MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 	
Barr	 Eleanor	
Popovic	 William	

SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE (CPR 
ENDORSED)		
Barons	 Harper	
Basile	 Siddaley	
Best	 Lachlan	
Bone	 Max	
Chapman	 Milly	
Coffey	 Stella	
Dixon	 Jemima	
Francis	 Finnegan	
Fraser	 Ryan	
Gibney	 Milo	
Gray	 Rhea	
Gredler	 Max	
Hadley	 James	
Haseler	 Caitlin	
Inglis	 Freddie	
Inman	 William	
Kauffman	 Lara	
Kelly	 Harper	
Laudato	 Julian	
Littleford	 Heidi	
Long	 Ryan	
Magee	 Imogen	
Mann	 Hamish	
Marano	 Rachael	
Marriott	 Kai	
McCarthy	 Toby	
McConnell	 Ava	
Mckiernan	 Nicholas	
Miles	 Benjamin	
Moorfield	 Noah	
Mullen	 Odhran	
Neale	 Fletcher	
Neden	 Sophie	
Partridge	 Lily	
Pattison	 Edward	
Pitsopoulos	 Amelie	
Rebiere	 Lola	
Reither	 Amanda	
Schuppan	 Raphael	
Shenfield	 Maisie	
Smith	 Abigail	
Smith	 Camilla	

Stanley	 Olivia	
Stapleton	 Joshua	
Stewart	 Tobias	
Sweet	 Lachlan	
Taylor	 Meg	
Taylor	 Morgan	
Van Der Sluys	 Sybilla	
Waddington	 Claire	
Weber	 Oliver	
West	 Grace	
Wilson	 Banjo	
Wilson	 Kylie	
		
IRB CREW CERTIFICATE		
Black	 Alexander	
Bratuskins	 Sophie	
Brown	 Toby	
Chandrasekara	 Anthony	
Clark	 Hamish	
Cole	 Georgie	
Cook	 Zara	
Davidson	 Thomas	
Dixon	 Emily	
Doyle	 Harry	
Fawaz	 Ayden	
Fitzgerald	 Chloe	
Flack	 Charlie	
Foran	 Darcy	
Fry	 Jasmine	
Hudson	 Jethro	
Jones	 Chloe	
Keenan	 Mackenzie	
Lee	 Imogen	
Leviny	 Sam	
Ludbrook-Watt	 Mikah	
Martin	 Jensen	
Mazzotta	 Sofia	
McConnell	 Zoe	
McIntyre	 Grace	
McKenzie	 Joshua	
Mitchell	 Lysander	
Morgan	 Abigail	
Mullen	 Lughan	
Nunn	 Harrison	

Oates	 Olivia	
Odgers	 Kaitlyn	
Orner	 Sarah	
Pappas	 Miles William	
Partridge	 Isaac	
Purcell	 Charlie	
Rebiere	 Louis	
Reilly	 Jimmy	
Saw	 Ava	
Smith	 Luella	
Spinks	 Fergus	
Strangward	 Ella	
Thomas	 Emily	
Tritton	 Angus	
Tritton	 Georgina	
Trotter	 Charley	
		
ASSESSOR BRONZE MEDALLION	
Pereira	 William	

ASSESSOR IRB
Wallace	 Lucy

ASSESSOR IRB CREW
Betson	 James	

ASSESSOR SURF RESCUE
Fitzgerald	 John	
Pereira	 William	

TRAINING OFFICER BRONZE 
MEDALLION		
Pereira	 William	
Ussher	 Annabelle

TRAINING OFFICER IRB
Betson	 James

TRAINING OFFICER IRB CREW	
Betson	 James	

TRAINING OFFICER 
SURF RESCUE
Pereira	 William	
Ussher	 Annabelle	

AWARDS

	 2021/2022	 2022/2023	 2023/2024
Gold Medallion	 1	 1	 4
Silver Medallion IRB - Driver	 0	 3	 17
IRB - Crew	 40	 14	 46
Bronze Medallion	 145	 75	 85
Surf Rescue Certificate	 77	 37	 54
Advanced Resuscitation Techniques	 34	 27	 14
First Aid	 52	 30	 16
Pain Management	 4	 2	 2
Training Officer Certificate	 4	 3	 6
Assessor	 0	 0	 5
Silver Medallion Beach Management	 5	 0	 0

3
YEAR
SUMMARY
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RESULTS

SENIOR SLSA TITLES
Silver 
U19 Womens Beach Relay 
Zali Gallagher, Madeline Marcus, 
Abigail Morgan, Lily Shipham
Open Mixed 5 Person R&R: 
Emma Moore, Melissa Bird, Ryan 
Nolan, Leonard Freitag, Rhianna 
Burke

Bronze
U19 Mens Beach Relay
Samuel Johnson, Connor Hulme, 
Joshua Scanlon, Cooper Stanley
Open Womens Beach Sprint
Julia Phillips

4th

Open Mixed Beach Relay
Saxon Beale, Samuel Johnson, Julia 
Phillips, Kate Walker

5th

U17 Mens Beach Relay
Jensen Martin, Ayden Fawaz, Kasper 
Hardt, Connor Hulme
Open Womens Beach Relay
Anglesea B: Julia Phillips, Mia 
Spencer, Kate Walker, Isabella 
Fletcher

6th

U19 Womens Beach Sprint
Zali Gallagher
U19 Mens 2x1km Beach Run Relay
Ashton Scarff, William McAvaney
Open Womens 5 Person R&R
Melissa Bird, Rhiana Burke, Bronwyn 
Marsh,Emma Moore, Marli Wilkinson

7th
U19 Mens 2km Beach Run
Ashton Scarff

8th
Open Womens Beach Relay
Anglesea A: Anna Plessinger, 
Stephanie Larkin, Isabella Robinson, 
Zali Gallagher

U19 Mens Beach Sprint
Cooper Stanley

Victorian Club Point Score
19th Anglesea SLSC 28 points
25th Mordialloc LSC 21 points
34th Portsea SLSC 10 points
35th Jan Juc SLSC 9 points
40th Lorne SLSC 4 points
41st Torquay SLSC 3 points
41st Fairhaven 3 points 
  
              
MASTERS SLSA TITLES
Silver
170+ Years Womens Beach Relay
Ilona Carson, Sally Cumming, Naomi 
Symington, Abby Lewtas 

Bronze
Womens Beach Flags 40-44 yrs
Abby Lewtas

4th

Womens Beach Sprint 40-44 yrs
Sally Cumming

5th

Womens 45-49 yrs Beach Flags
Naomi Symington

6th

Womens 45-49 yrs Beach Flags
Ilona Carson

8th

Womens 40-44 yrs Beach Flags
Sally Cumming 

Victorian Club Point Score
38th Lorne SLSC 36 points
41st Fairhaven SLSC 31 points
42nd Half Moon Bay LSC 30 points
52nd Morialloc LSC 17 points
53rd Portsea SLSC 16 points
54th Anglesea SLSC 15 points
55th Warrnambool S&SLSC 14 points
56th Torquay SLSC 12 points

YOUTH SLSA TITLES 
Womens U14 Surf Race 
2nd Summer Morgan
Womens U15 2km Beach Run 
2nd Jasmine Hume
Womens U14 2km Ocean Swim
4th Summer Morgan
Womens U14 Beach Flags
5th Mahli McCarroll 
Womens 14,15 Surf Teams 
8th Jasmine Hume, Caitlin Haseler, 
Summer Morgan, Evie Theodore 
Womens U15 Iron Woman 
7th Jasmine Hume 
Womens 14,15 Cameron Relay 
10th Jasmine Hume, Mahli McCarroll, 
Summer Morgan, Evie Theodore

ADAPTIVE COMPETITION
Mens Open Beach Run 
Gold, Jeremy Dalli  
Mens Open Wade Race 
4th Jeremy Dalli 
Mens Open Beach Flags 
4th Jeremy Dalli
Mens Open Beach Sprint 
4th Jeremy Dalli  
Mens Open Board Race 
4th Jeremy Dalli 

YOUTH LSV TITLES
Gold
U14 Mens Surf Race
Noah Chapple
U14 Mens Iron Man
Noah Chapple
U14 Mens Tube Race
Noah Chapple
U14 Womens Surf Race
Summer Morgan
U14 Womens Board Race
Summer Morgan
U14 Womens Iron Woman
Summer Morgan
U14 Womens Tube Race
Summer Morgan
U15 Mens Beach Flags
Anthony Chandrasekara
U15 Womens 2Km Run
Jasmine Hume
U15 Womens Iron Woman
Jasmine Hume
Youth Mens 2x1Km Beach Run
Fitzwilliam Gilbert / Archibald Farrow
Youth Womens 2x1Km Beach Run
 Amelia Parr / Jasmine Hume
Youth Womens Board Rescue
Jasmine Hume / Summer Morgan
Youth Womens Surf Teams
Caitlin Haseler, Evie Theodore, 
Jasmine Hume, Summer Morgan
Youth Womens Belt & Reel
Evie Theodore / Amelia Parr
U17 Mens 2km Run
Ayden Fawaz
U17 Mens 2x1 Beach Run
Ayden Fawaz / Angus Tritton
U19 Mens Beach Sprint
Cooper Stanley
U19 Mens Beach Flags
Sam Johnson
U19 Mens Beach Relay
A’sea C: Sam Johnson, Joshua 
Scanlon, Cooper Stanley, Rory 
Theodore

U19 Womens Beach Flags
Madeline Marcus
U19 Womens Beach Relay
Lily Shipman, Madeline Marcus, 
Abigail Morgan, Georgina Tritton
U19 Mixed Beach Relay
A’sea E: Madeline Marcus, Abigail 
Morgan, Sam Johnson,  Cooper 
Stanley
Open Mens Beach Relay
Saxon Beale, Sam Johnson, Connor 
Huysing, Cooper Stanley
Open Mens Beach Flags
Saxon Beale
Open Womens Beach Sprint
Julia Phillips
Open Womens Beach Flags
Julia Phillips
Open Womens Beach Relay
A’sea A: Isabella Fletcher, Kate 
Walker, Mia Spencer, Julia Phillips
Open Mixed Beach Relay
A’sea A- Saxon Beale, Julia Phillips, 
Kate Walker, Sam Johnson
Open Womens 5 Person R&R
Composite - Melissa Bird, Emma 
Moore, Rhianna Burke, Bronwyn 
Marsh, (Sally Leung Williamstown 
S&LSC}
Open Mixed 5 Person R&R
Melissa Bird, Ryan Nolan, Emma 
Moore, Rhianna Burke, Leonard 
Freitag
Open Mixed 6 Person R&R
Melissa Bird, Ryan Nolan, Bronwyn 
Marsh, Emma Moore, Rhianna Burke, 
Warren Clarke

Silver
Youth Board Relay Womens
A’sea A: Summer Morgan, Jasmine 
Hume, Mahli McCarroll
U14 Mens Board race
Noah Chapple
U14 Womens Beach Flags

Mahli McCarroll
U15 Mens Beach Sprint
Anthony Chandrasekara
U15 Mens 2km Run
Archibald Farrow
Youth Womens Cameron
Mahli McCarroll, Jasmine Hume, Eve 
Theodore, Summer Morgan
U17 Womens Tube Race
Ellie Morgan
U19 Mens 2 km Beach Run
Ashton Scarff
U19 Mens Beach Sprint
Sam Johnson
U19 Mens Beach Flags
Joshua Scanlon
U19 Womens Beach Sprint
Madeline Marcus
U19 Mens Beach Relay
Composite Ashton Scarff, Angus 
Tritton, (Williamstown S&SLSC: Liam 
Keough, James Frisby)
Open Mens Beach Sprint
Cooper Stanley
Open Mens Beach Flags
Sam Johnson
Open Womens Beach Relay
Isabella Robinson, Abigail Morgan, 
Lily Shipman, Madeline Marcus
Reserve Womens Boat Race
A’sea Yalaters: Lara Jeffery, Rebecca 
Chisholm, Lauren Tennant, Melissa 
Russell, Scott Tannahill (sweep)

Bronze
U14 Womens Tube Race
Caitlin Haseler
U14 Womens Board Race
Mahli McCarroll
U15 Mens Beach Flags
Archibald Farrow
U15 Mens 2Km Run
Fitzwilliam Gilbert
U15 Womens Surf Race
Jasmine Hume

S L S A  T I T L E S ,  S U N S H I N E  C O A ST,  Q L D 
A L E X A N D R A  H E A D L A N D ,  M A R O O C H Y D O R E ,  M O O L O O L A B A ,  C O O L U M .  A P R I L  1 3 T H -  2 1 S T  2 0 2 4
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U15 Womens Beach Sprint
Evie Theodore
U15 Womens Tube Race
Jasmine Hume
Youth Mens Beach Relay
Archibald Farrow, Max Bone, Anthony 
Chandrasekara, Charley Trotter
Youth Mixed Beach Relay
Archibald Farrow, Amelia Parr, Evie 
Theodore, Anthony Chandrasekara
U17 Mens Beach Relay
A’sea A: Connor Hulme, Ayden 
Fawaz, Jensen Martin, Anthony 
Chandrasekara
U17 Mixed Beach Relay
Composite: Ayden Fawaz, 
(Mornington, Pt Leo, Mt Martha) 
U19 Mens Beach Flags
Rory Theodore
U19 Womens 2Km Beach Run
Lily Shipman
U19 Womens Beach Sprint
Abigail Morgan
U19 Womens Beach Flags
Abigail Morgan, 
U19 Mixed Beach Relay
 A’sea F: Lily Shipman, Georgina 
Tritton, Connor Hulme, Ashton Scarff
U23 Surf Boat Race
A’sea Storm: Jake Campbell, Wilbur 
Renney, Oliver Edwards, Ned Mackay, 
Scott Tannahill (sweep)
Open Mens Beach Sprint
Sam Johnson
Open Mens Beach Flags
Joshua Scanlon
Open Womens Beach Sprint
Mia Spencer
Open Mixed Beach Relay
 A’sea B Composite: Connor Huysing, 
Isabella Fletcher, Rory Theodore, 
(Hampton Mia Spencer)

4th

U14 Mens Surf Race
Morgan Taylor
U14 Mens Board Race
Morgan Taylor
U14 Womens Surf Race
Caitlin Haseler

U14 Womens Iron Woman
Mahli McCarroll
U15 Womens Board Race
Jasmine Hume
U15 Womens Beach Flags
Evie Theodore
Youth Womens Cameron
Composite: Caitlin Haseler, (W’town, 
Pt Leo, Mt Martha)
Youth Mens Belt & Reel
Max Bone / Archibald Farrow
U17 Mens Beach Sprint
Connor Hulme
U19 Mens Beach Sprint
Rory Theodore
U19 Mens Beach Flags
Cooper Stanley
U19 Womens Double Ski
Composite: Ellie Morgan / (Swayde 
Cole-Mordialloc)
U19 Womens Beach Flags
Lily Shipman
U19 2x1Km Beach Run
Lily Shipman / Abigail Morgan
Open Mens Beach Sprint
Saxon Beale
Open Womens Beach Flags
Madeline Marcus
Open Mixed Beach Relay
A’sea C: Madeline Marcus, Jensen 
Martin, Abigail Morgan, Cooper 
Stanley
March Past
Anglesea

5th 
U14 Mens Tube Race
Morgan Taylor
U14 Womens Board Race
Caitlin Haseler
U14 Womens Iron Woman
Caitlin Haseler
U15 Mens Beach Flags
Charlie Trotter
U15 Womens Beach Sprint
Amelia Parr
Youth Mens Cameron Relay
Noah Chapple, Fitzwilliam Gilbert, 
Morgan Taylor, Archibald Farrow
Youth Womens Board Rescue

Caitlin Haseler, Mahli McCarroll
U17 Mixed Beach Relay
Composite: Jensen Martin, Georgina 
Tritton (Gunnamatta, Mornington)
U17 Mens Beach Flags
Connor Hulme
U19 Mens 2Km Beach Run
Mitchell Reither
U19 Mens Beach Sprint
Joshua Scanlon
U19 Mens 2x1km Beach Run
Mitchell Reither / Ashton Scarff
U19 Womens Beach Sprint
Lily Shipham
Open Mens Beach Relay
Jensen Martin, Rory Theodore, 
Mitchell Reither, Angus Tritton
Open Mens Beach Flags
Cooper Stanley
Open Womens Beach Sprint
Madeline Marcus
Open Womens Beach Flags
Isabella Fletcher

6th 
U14 Womens Tube Race
Mahli McCarroll
U15 Womens Tube Race
Evie Theodore
U17 Mens Beach Sprint
Ayden Fawaz
Open Womens Beach Sprint
Isabella Fletcher
Open Mixed Beach Relay
A’sea D- Isabella Robinson, Lily 
Shipman, Mitchell Reither, Joshua 
Scanlon

Club Point Score
1st Anglesea SLSC 440 points
2nd Ocean Grove SLSC 438.25 points
3rd Mentone LSC 350.50 points
4th Mordialloc LSC 332.67 points
5th Mornington LSC 288 points
6th Jan Juc SLSC 212 points
6th Half Moon Bay LSC 212 points
8th Warrnambool S&SLSC 202 points
9th Torquay SLSC 148.25 points
10th Lorne SLSC 138.5 points

L SV  M A ST E R S  T I T L E S ,  LO R N E ,  V I C
F E B R U A R Y  2 0 2 4

L SV  I R B  C H A M P I O N S H I P S  LO R N E 
J U N E  2 0 2 3

RESULTS

Gold
Womens Beach Sprint 40-44 yrs
Sally Cumming
Womens Beach Relay 170+ yrs
Naomi Symington, Sally 
Cumming, Ilona Carson, 
Bronwyn Marsh
Mens Beach Flags 40-44 yrs
Robert Tennant
Mens Board Race 45-49 yrs
Samuel Hume
Mens 2km Run 45-49 yrs
Samuel Hume
Mens Ski Race 44-45 yrs
Ivor Morgan
Mens Board Rescue 
44-45 yrs
Ivor Morgan / Samuel Hume
Mens Surf Race 50-54 yrs
Shane Edmonds
Mens Board Relay 130+ yrs
Matthew Solly, Ivor Morgan, Samuel 
Hume
Mens Taplin Relay 130+ yrs
Shane Edmonds, Ivor Morgan, Samuel 
Hume
Mens Ski Relay 150+ yrs
Ross Peasnell, Shane Edmonds, Ivor 
Morgan
Mens Surf Teams Race 160+ yrs
Ingilby Dickson, Shane Edmonds, 
Samuel Hume

Silver
Womens Beach Flags 40-44 yrs
Sally Cumming
Womens Beach Sprint 45-49 yrs
Naomi Symington
Womens Beach Flags 45-49 yrs
Naomi Symington
Mens Beach Sprint 40-44 yrs
Robert Tennant
Mens Beach Sprint 44-49 yrs
David Marsh
Mens Surf Race 45-49 yrs
Samuel Hume
Mens Board Race 45-49 yrs
Ivor Morgan
Mens Ironman 45-49 yrs
Ivor Morgan
Mens Surf Race 65-69 yrs
Ingilby Dickson
Mens Beach Relay 170+ yrs
David Marsh, Ivor Morgan, Robert 
Tennant, Samuel Hume
Mens Belt & Reel 30-59 yrs
Robert Tennant / David Marsh

Bronze
Womens Beach Sprint 44-49 yrs
Ilona Carson
Womens Beach Flags 44-49 yrs
Ilona Carson
Mens Beach Flags 44-49 yrs
David Marsh

Mens Ironman 45-49 yrs
Samuel Hume
Mens Double Ski Race 45-49 yrs
Shane Edmonds / Ivor Morgan
Mens Ski Race 50-54 yrs
Shane Edmonds
Mens Taplin Relay 170+ yrs
Ingilby Dickson, Ross Peasnell, 
Matthew Solly

5th
Womens Board Race 40-44 yrs
Bronwyn Marsh

6th

Womens Surf Race 40-44 yrs
Bronwyn Marsh
Mens Board Race 50-54 yrs
Matthew Solly
Mens Ski Race 50-54 yrs
Matthew Solly
          
Club Point Score
1st Pt Leo SLSC – 353 pts 
2nd Mordialloc LSC -299 pts 
3rd Black Rock LSC - 249 pts
4th Half Moon Bay LSC -232 pts
5th Portsea SLSC – 198 pts
6th  Lorne SLSC - 162 pts 
7th  Anglesea SLSC - 160 pts
8th Mt Martha LSC - 146 pts
9th Warrnambool S& SLSC - 115 pts
10th Jan Juc SLSC - 100 pts  

6th

Mens Surf Rescue 
David Marsh, Kristin Reither, 

Mitchell Reither
Mens Mass Resue 

David Marsh, Kristen Reither, 
Mitchell Reither, Bronwyn Baker

(ASLSC Senior Club Championships were not held Season 2023/24)
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RESULTS MEMBERSHIP LISTING

Gold 
U11 Female Beach Relay
A’sea A: Maya McConnnell, Tessa Parr, 
Ava Macgowan, Charlotte Marsh
U11 Female Wade Relay
A’sea B: Ava Macgowan, Charlotte 
Marsh, Ella Robertson, Ivy Chapple
U11 Female Surf Teams
A’sea B: Tessa Parr, Charlotte Marsh, 
Ivy Chapple, Ella Robertson
U13 Female Beach Sprint
Eliza Parr
U13 Female Beach Flags
Eliza Parr
U13 Female Beach Relay
A’sea A: Eliza Parr, Mary-Jane Gilbert, 
Ruby Macgowan, Eloise Spinks

Silver
U10 Female Beach Flags
Nilu Hansen
U10 Female Wade Relay
A’sea A: Nilu Hansen, Anna Pollard, 
Maggie Vereker, Astrid Fawcett
U11 Female Beach Run
Tessa Parr
U11 Female Board Relay
A’sea B- Charlotte Marsh, Ella 
Robertson, Ivy Chapple
U11 Female Beach Sprint
Tessa Parr
U11 Female Beach Flags
Tessa Parr
U11 Female Aqua Cameron Relay
A’sea C: Tessa Parr, Charlotte Marsh, 
Ella Robertson, Ivy Chapple
U11 Female Iron Person
Ella Robertson
U12 Female Surf Race
Kate Taylor
U12 Female Iron Person
Kate Taylor
U12 Male Surf Race
Byron Morgan

Bronze
U9 Female Beach Run
Grace Hamilton
U11 Female Surf Race
Ella Robertson
U11 Female Beach Relay
A’sea B: Chloe McGilton, Ella Robertson, 
Amelia Hamilton, Ivy Chapple
U12 Female Board Race
Kate Taylor
U12 Female Aqua Cameron Relay
A’sea A: Kate Taylor, Zoe Hume, 
Bonnie McCarroll, Madeleine Crozier

4th
U9 Female Surf Teams
Composite A: Grace Hamilton, (Altona, 
Elwood, Lorne)
U9 Male Wade Relay
A’sea A- Spencer Cattanach, Harry 
Robertson, Toby Haseler, Patrick Ryan
U10 Male Board Relay
A’sea A: Harrison Marsh, Archer Long, 
Rory Schultz
U11 Female Wade Relay
A’sea A- Maya McConnell, Tessa Parr, 
Amelia Charles, Amelia Hamilton
U11 Female Iron Person
Ivy Chapple
U11 Female Board Race
Charlotte Marsh
U12 Female Board Rescue
A’sea A: Kate Taylor / Zoe Hume
U12 Female Board Relay
A’sea A: Kate Taylor, Zoe Hume, 
Madeleine Crozier
U12 Male Iron Person
Byron Morgan
U13 Male Beach Run
Jonathan Farrow
U13 Female Beach Sprint
Eloise Spinks

5th
U9 Male Beach Relay
A’sea C: Harry Robertson, Toby Haseler, 

Patrick Ryan, William Chetcuti
U9 Male Surf Teams
A’sea A: Spencer Cattanach, Toby 
Haseler, Patrick Ryan, William Chetcuti
U9 Male Board Relay
A’sea A: Toby Haseler, Patrick Ryan, 
William Chetcuti
U10 Female Wade Race
Nilu Hansen
U10 Male Board Race
Harrison Marsh
U11 Female Beach Run
Charlotte Marsh
U11 Male Beach Sprint
Huey Critchley
U11 Male Beach Flags
Huey Critchley
         
6th
U9 Female Wade Relay
Composite A: A’sea Grace Hamilton, 
(Ocean Grove, Williamstown S&LSC, 
Mornington LSC) 
U11 Female Surf Race
Ivy Chapple
U11 Female Board Race
Ella Robertson
U13 Female Beach Flags
Eloise Spinks
U13 Male Beach Relay
A’sea A: Edward Pollard, Jonathan Farrow, 
Fletcher Schultz, Sebastian Tannahill
March Past
Anglesea SLSC

Club Point Score
1st Ocean Grove SLSC 402.75
2nd Torquay SLSC 366.75
3rd Jan Juc SLSC 225
4th Mornington LSC 219.75
5th Mordialloc LSC 200.83
6th Mentone LSC 197.5
7th Anglesea SLSC 163
8th Lorne SLSC 159.83
9th Pt Leo SLSC 137.75
10th Warrnambool S&SLSC 109.08

J U N I O R  A C T I V I T Y  M E M B E R S 
( 5 - 1 3  Y E A R S )

Abbott	 Chloe
Ackland	 Eva
Attree	 Eddie
Avola	 Zara
Bahramis	 Tyler
Bailey	 Billie
Bailey	 Nova
Barbirotto	 Mia
Barnes	 Isaac
Basile	 Buster
Basile	 Mackenzie
Basile	 Siddaley
Bates	 Annie
Bates	 Florence
Beattie	 Eli
Beattie	 Miles
Begley - Capon	 Austin
Begley-Capon	 Alexis
Bellett	 Caitlyn
Bergamin	 Ari
Best	 Isabel
Best	 Lachlan
Best	 Thomas
Betts	 Gretel
Boyer	 Grace
Boyer	 Layla
Brathwaite	 Arlo
Breitkreuz	 Peggy
Breitkreuz	 Sonny
Britten	 Jack
Britton	 Hugo
Britton	 Otto
Brodie	 Alice
Brown	 Elliot
Brown	 Sam
Brown	 Zara
Buckley	 Theo
Buelter	 Lily
Bull	 Jack
Bull	 Zoe
Carabott	 Alice
Carey	 Charlie
Carr	 Hamish
Carr	 Robbie
Carroll	 Mackinlee
Carroll	 Madigan
Cattanach	 Spencer
Cattanach	 Stanley

Chapman	 Ethan
Chapman	 Olivia
Chapple	 Ivy
Chapple	 Noah
Charles	 Amelia
Charles	 Bobby
Charles	 Ruby
Chetcuti	 Oscar
Chetcuti	 William
Childs	 Patrick
Childs	 Thomas
Clemens	 Joe
Clements	 Ashton
Clements	 Lucy
Clements	 Mia
Clifton	 Angus
Coffey	 Stella
Cole	 Alice
Collins	 Louis
Comer	 Harry
Comer	 Patrick
Copes	 Alice
Copes	 Benjamin
Couper	 Isla
Cramond	 Eddison
Crane	 Freddie
Crane	 Matilda
Crane	 Sadie
Cristiano	 Michael
Critchley	 Huey
Critchley	 Sid
Crozier	 Madeleine
Dale	 William
Davidson	 Josh
Davidson	 Zoe
Deledio	 Milla
Demiris	 Jack
Dillon	 Daniel
Downey	 Khalil
Downey	 Rafiq
Duffy	 Edward
Earey	 Nathan
Eaton	 Evelyn
Eaton	 Hadley
Edmonds	 Annabelle
Elliott	 Arlo
Elliott	 Koa
Elliott	 Lexi

Emmerson	 Chloe
Emmerson	 Edward
Engert	 Isla
Engert	 Luella
Fanning	 Jacob
Fanning	 Louis
Farley	 Angus
Farley	 Henry
Farrow	 Jonathan
Farrow	 Walter
Fawcett	 Astrid
Feehan	 Archie
Feehan	 Isabelle
Fenton	 Beatrice
Fenton	 Mila
Fenton	 Sylvie
Flynn	 Raymond
Flynn	 William
Foley	 William
Foran	 Edward
Foran	 Felix
Fox	 Katherine
Fox	 Mila
Francis	 Bridie
Francis	 Cormac
Francis	 Finnegan
Fraser	 Max
Furlan	 Hunter
Furlan	 Oliver
Gbikpi-Benissan	 Elikem
Gbikpi-Benissan	 Michaela
Gelt	 Sebastian
Gibney	 Oisin
Gilbert	 Freddie
Gilbert	 Mary-Jane
Gill	 Penelope
Gilmour	 Archie
Goldsworthy	 Mila
Goldsworthy	 Sienna
Gomez	 Cid
Gomez	 Hazel
Gomez	 Mackenzie
Gooday	 Angus
Gooday	 Ruby
Gow	 Griffin
Gow	 Sasha
Gowans	 Annabel
Grant	 Jonathan
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J U N I O R  A C T I V I T Y  M E M B E R S 

( 5 - 1 3  Y E A R S )

Greaney	 Finn
Greaney	 William
Gredler	 Hugh
Griffith	 Layla
Gross	 Finn
Gross	 Mae
Gross	 Violet
Haar	 Akira
Hadley	 Charlotte
Hadley	 James
Hall	 Rosie
Halpin	 Abby
Halpin	 Jack
Hamilton	 Amelia
Hamilton	 Annabel
Hamilton	 Grace
Hamilton	 Hannah
Hammond	 Elodie
Hammond	 Otis
Hannan	 Isabelle
Hannan	 Matilda
Hansen	 Nilu
Hardwick	 Archer
Hardwick	 Lewis
Hardwick	 Lola
Hardwick	 Paige
Hardwick	 Sophie
Harper	 Aisla
Haseler	 Charlie
Haseler	 Toby
Hassett	 Lachlan
Hassett	 Quinn
Hede	 Edward
Hede	 Eleanor
Hede	 Leo
Hede	 Liam
Hill	 Isla
Hill	 Lucy
Hope	 Stella
Houghton-Manks	 Isabelle
Houghton-Manks	 Sophie
Howell	 Harry
Howell	 Jack
Hume	 Isobel
Hume	 Zoe
Hunter	 Kira
Inglis	 Eliza
Inglis	 Isabelle

Isakhan	 Thomas
Jaggars	 Isabel
Jeffers	 Hamish
Jelbart	 Abigail
Jelbart	 Milly
Jelbart	 Tom
Jones	 Angus
Jones	 Eloise
Jones	 Olivia
Jones	 Quinn
Jordan	 Willow
Joseph	 Alessandra
Jovanovic	 Millie
Jurcevic	 Gemma
Jurista	 Adele
Jurista	 James
Kauffman	 Lara
Kaye	 Brodie
Kaye	 Mitchell
Kelly	 Darby
Kennedy	 Jed
Keys	 Abigail
Keys	 Evelyn
Knights	 Jude
Koenig	 Oliver
Koenig	 Sam
Kolitsis	 Hugo
Kronborg	 Frederick
Kronborg	 Phoebe
Lands	 Eden
Lane	 Archie
Lane	 Maximus
Lane	 Zachary
Leader	 Sebastien
Lee	 Audrey
Lee	 Camille
Lees	 Dakota
Legena	 Orla
Lenne	 Emma
Liontos	 Luca
Littleford	 Hugo
Littleford	 Morgan
Livingston	 Matilda
Lo-Bromley	 Mabel
Long	 Archer
Long	 Sierra
Luedecke	 Amy
Luedecke	 Ella

Lynch	 George
Lynch	 Lily
Macgowan	 Ava
Macgowan	 Ruby
Macleod	 Bernie
Magee	 Hamish
Magee	 Imogen
Mapperson	 Anna
Mapperson	 Isla
Marangos	 Orlando
Marano	 Benjamin
Marano	 Oliver
Markey	 Pepa
Markey	 Woody
Marriott	 Kai
Marron	 Lena
Marsh	 Charlotte
Marsh	 Harrison
Martin	 Avery
Martin	 Eloise
Martin	 Payton
Mccann	 Joshua
Mccann	 Lotti
Mccann	 Ruby
McCarroll	 Bonnie
McCarroll	 Mahli
McCarthy	 Toby
Mcclure	 Quinten
Mcconnell	 Maya
Mcdonnell	 Tessa
McGilton	 Chloe
Mcgrane	 Samson
Mcguire	 Charlie
Mcguire	 Imogen
Mcguire	 Leo
Mcguire	 Sam
Mckenna	 Grainne
Mckiernan	 Nicholas
Mclean	 Marli
Menze	 Raphael
Menzies	 Hutch
Metz	 Casper
Metz	 Cressida
Metz	 Dorian
Metz	 Edwin
Metz	 Lisette
Metz	 Violet
Middleton	 Jessica

Miles	 Samuel
Miller	 Emlyn
Miller	 Frenchy
Miller	 Mary
Miller	 Sinclair
Miller	 Sunny
Milroy	 Aden
Milroy	 Maya
Mitchell	 Miles
Mitchell-Taverner	Molly
Mithen	 Freya
Moller	 Coco
Moller	 Elke
Moller	 Felix
Moore	 Chester
More	 Jack
Moreton	 Christina
Morgan	 Byron
Muir	 Penelope
Mullen	 Fionn
Murray	 Daniel
Murray	 Summer
Murray	 Taylor
Murray	 Xavier
Nankervis	 Arlo
Nankervis	 Ava
Nankervis	 Max
Nankervis	 Zara
Nathan	 Elizabeth
Nathan	 Emily
Naylor	 Frances
Naylor	 Penelope
Naylor	 Sophia
Neale	 Fletcher
Neale	 Georgia
Neale	 Hayden
Neden	 Emma
Neden	 Sophie
Nguyen	 Ai-My
Nguyen	 Duy-Lan
Nolan	 Oscar
Odgers	 Richard
O’Dwyer	 Annabelle
O’Dwyer	 Henry
O’Dwyer	 Jonathon
O’Malley	 Jade
Opray	 Camilla
Opray	 Felicity

Orchard	 Hunter
Orchard	 Jade
Orner	 Peta
O’Sullivan	 Bella
Pangrazio	 Lachlan
Parr	 Eliza
Parr	 Tessa
Partridge	 Abbey
Partridge	 Lily
Partridge	 Olivia
Pattison	 Edith
Peel	 Patrick
Pitsopoulos	 Lucie
Plank	 Leon
Pollard	 Anna
Pollard	 Edward
Ragg	 Hannah
Reddy	 Harry
Reddy	 Isabelle
Reed	 Jake
Reed	 Lucy
Reed	 Matilda
Roberts	 Ace
Robertson	 Ella
Robertson	 Harry
Robertson	 Jackson
Robertson	 Tommy
Rodd	 Archie
Rodd	 Levi
Rosewarne	 Emily
Rosewarne	 Olivia
Rosewarne	 Ted
Rushen	 Charles
Ryan	 Daisy
Ryan	 Emelie
Ryan	 Mary
Ryan	 Molly
Ryan	 Ned
Ryan	 Patrick
Ryan	 Vivian
Ryan	 Will
Sadler	 Evie
Sadler	 Ruby
Saliba	 Ethan
Saliba	 Madeleine
Saliba	 Magnus
Saliba	 Odessa
Savva	 Adam

Savva	 Jacob
Saw	 Alfie
Saw	 Lenni
Schultz	 Fletcher
Schultz	 Rory
Schuppan	 Raphael
Schutz	 Charles
Schutz	 Hugo
Sexton	 Benjamin
Sexton	 Patrick
Sexton	 Thomas
Shanahan	 Lucy
Sheehan	 Elise
Sheehan	 Sam
Shenfield	 Samuel
Shovelton	 Margaret
Shovelton	 Philippa
Sissons	 Julia
Sissons	 Rachel
Slater	 Edward
Slater	 Frederick
Smith	 Abigail
Smith	 Andy
Smith	 Timothy
Speekman	 Phoebe
Speekman	 Raphael
Speekman	 Sebastian
Spinks	 Eloise
Staines	 Isobel
Stanley	 Griffin
Stanley	 Tom
Stapleton	 Joshua
Statham	 Frank
Statham	 Harry
Steinfort	 Finn
Steinfort	 Rory
Stewart	 Archie
Stewart	 Thea
Stewart	 Wilbur
Stewart	 Winnie
Stokes	 Adele
Sullivan	 Neave
Sullivan	 Oscar
Symington	 Indigo
Tadikamalla	 Kris
Tadikamalla	 Mila
Tannahill	 Sebastian
Taylor	 Kate
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MEMBERSHIP LISTING MEMBERSHIP LISTING
J U N I O R  A C T I V I T Y  M E M B E R S 

( 5 - 1 3  Y E A R S )

C A D E T  M E M B E R S 
( 1 3 - 1 5  Y E A R S )

A C T I V E  J U N I O R  M E M B E R S 
( 1 5 - 1 8  Y E A R S )

C A D E T  M E M B E R S 
( 1 3 - 1 5  Y E A R S )

Taylor	 Meg
Taylor	 Morgan
Tennant	 Ted
Thompson	 Rosie
Tindall	 Mae
Tindall	 Teddy
Tinsley	 Freddie
Tinsley	 Sunday
Toms	 Louie
Toms	 Reggie
Trotter	 Miley
Unsworth	 Abigail
Unsworth	 Zachary
Ussher	 Henry
Van Der Sluys	 Monty
Van Dyke	 Xavier
Vereker	 Finn
Vereker	 Maggie
Vernon	 Owen

Vernon	 Sophie
Vesey	 Charlie
Vesey	 Oliver
Viljoen	 Logan
Vine	 Shepherd
Vine	 Van
Von der Muhll	 Cosette
Von Der Muhll	 Dashiell
Waddington	 Caitlin
Wadey	 Asha
Waldie	 Amelia
Waldie	 Samantha
Walsh	 Harry
Walsh	 Lara
Walsh	 Oscar
Walsh	 Zoe
Watkins	 Liam
Watkins	 Zachary
Webb	 Alexander

Webb	 Matthew
Wendt	 Lucas
Wendt	 Patrick
White	 Frankie
White	 Lachie
White	 Lola
White	 Millie
White	 Sadie
Whiting Navarro	 Oliver
Wilson	 Banjo
Wilson	 Lucy
Winton	 Edward
Winton	 Sam
Woodgate	 Liam
Woodgate	 Tyson
Yunghanns	 Edward
Yunghanns	 Leo
Zagame	 Eva
Zagame	 Luca

Augustinus	 Ava
Augustinus	 Nina
Barbirotto	 Matteo
Bare	 Zara
Barons	 Harper
Black	 Alexander
Blackman	 Sam
Blake	 Chloe
Bone	 Max
Bone	 Ted
Bratuskins	 Sophie
Brown	 Toby
Chandrasekara	 Anthony
Chapman	 Milly
Cole	 Georgie
Cook	 Zara
Crozier	 James
Davidson	 Thomas
Denton	 Adele
Dixon	 Jemima
Doyle	 Harry
Dupuche	 Sophie

Efthimiou	 Joseph
Farah	 David
Farrow	 Archibald
Fitzgerald	 Chloe
Flack	 Charlie
Foley	 Blake
Foran	 Darcy
Forster	 Ginger
Fraser	 Hamish
Fraser	 Ryan
Freitag	 Leonard
Gibney	 Milo
Gilbert	 Fitzwilliam
Gray	 Rhea
Gredler	 Max
Hadley	 Isabelle
Haigh	 Charlie
Hardwick	 Olivia
Harrison	 William
Haseler	 Caitlin
Hickey	 Finn
Hill	 Lexie

Hume	 Jasmine
Hume	 Matilda
Hurwitz	 Jesse
Huysing	 Nicholas
Inglis	 Freddie
Inman	 Samantha
Inman	 William
Jaggars	 Ava
Jones	 Chloe
Jones	 Jimmy
Jones	 Tadhg
Jovanovic	 Bella
Keenan	 James
Kelly	 Harper
Kelly	 Mackenzie
Laudato	 Julian
Lee	 Imogen
Lenne	 Isobella
Leslie	 Mack
Ludbrook-Watt	 Mikah
Magee	 Albert
Maisey	 Grace

Mann	 Hamish
Marron	 Jacob
Martin	 Jensen
Mazzotta	 Sofia
Mccann	 Tessa
McConnell	 Ava
McConnell	 Zoe
McIntyre	 Grace
McKenzie	 Joshua
McLisky	 Lachlan
McNee	 Lucy
Miles	 Benjamin
Miller	 Eve
Mitchell	 Lysander
Mooney	 Polly
Moorfield	 Noah
Moorfield	 Sienna
Morgan	 Ellie
Morgan	 Summer
Mullen	 Lughan
Mullen	 Odhran
Murchie	 Sophie
Neden	 Ben
Nunn	 Harrison
Oates	 Olivia
Odgers	 Kaitlyn
O’Leary	 Joseph

Olney-Walker	 Austin
Orner	 Sarah
Pappas	 Arabella
Parr	 Amelia
Partridge	 Isaac
Pattison	 Edward
Payne	 Izaac
Phelan	 Simone
Pitsopoulos	 Amelie
Ragg	 Patrick
Rebiere	 Lola
Reilly	 Jimmy
Reither	 Amanda
Robinson	 Angus
Ruddock	 Benjamin
Salisbury	 Benjamin
Saw	 Ava
Sayer	 William
Shenfield	 Maisie
Smith	 Benjamin
Smith	 Camilla
Smith	 Luella
Speller	 Stephanie
Spinks	 Fergus
Stanley	 Olivia
Steinfort	 Maggie
Stewart	 Tobias

Strangward	 Ella
Strazdins	 Freya
Suttle	 Zoe
Sweet	 Lachlan
Symington	 Jemma
Tallott	 Thomas
Tannahill	 Jude
Theodore	 Evie
Thomas	 Emily
Tritton	 Angus
Tritton	 Georgina
Tritton	 Tom
Trotter	 Charley
Ussher	 Millicent
Van Der Sluys	 Sybilla
Waddington	 Claire
Webb	 Dashiel
Weber	 Oliver
West	 Grace
West	 Zoe
White	 Finn
Wilson	 Oliver
Wilson	 Remy
Woodhead	 Oscar
Yockins	 Hudson

Archer	 Oliver
Bare	 Madeleine
Barker	 Darcia
Barons	 Matilda
Blake	 Amelia
Bratuskins	 Benjamin
Carrington	 Tilly
Clark	 Charlotte
Clark	 Hamish
Clausen	 Finn
Crozier	 Sebastian
Davidson	 Madeline
Dixon	 Emily
Fawaz	 Ayden

Fry	 Cooper
Gallagher	 Zali
Gowans	 Phoebe
Graham	 Claudia
Hall	 Ted
Hamilton	 Matthew
Hardt	 Kasper
Hawker	 Charles
hawker	 philippa
Hudson	 Jethro
Hulme	 Connor
Jackson	 Eliza
Johnson	 Sam
Jones	 Leila

Jurcevic	 Oliver
Keenan	 Mackenzie
Leslie	 Lili
Leviny	 Sam
Lomas-Mee	 Henrietta
Magee	 Frederick
Mann	 Annabelle
Marcus	 Madeline
Marriott	 Jack
Mccann	 Lexi
McCarthy	 Benjamin
McCorkell	 Eddie
McHarg	 Polly
McIntyre	 Matilda
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MEMBERSHIP LISTING MEMBERSHIP LISTING
A C T I V E  J U N I O R  M E M B E R S 

( 1 5 - 1 8  Y E A R S )

A C T I V E  M E M B E R S 
( 1 8  Y E A R S  A N D  O V E R )

A C T I V E  M E M B E R S 
( 1 8  Y E A R S  A N D  O V E R )

LO N G  S E R V I C E  M E M B E R S

Moorfield	 Yasmine
Morgan	 Abigail
Orner	 Henry
Pappas	 Miles William
Purcell	 Charlie
Rebiere	 Louis
Reither	 Mitchell
Ruddock	 William

Rundle	 Emma
Scheier	 Jackson
Schutz	 Harvey
Shipham	 Lily
Speller	 Christian
Stapleton	 David
Steinfort	 Liam
Sweet	 Charlie

Theodore	 Rory
Thomas	 Robert
Turner	 Charmaine
Ussher	 Eleanor
Waters	 Louis
Yockins	 Baxter

Anghie	 Matthew
Bailey	 Sam
Bare	 Stephanie
Barr	 Cameron
Barr	 Eleanor
Barry	 Eliza
Beale	 Saxon
Betson	 James
Bills	 Alice
Black	 James
Bourke	 Fioran
Boyce	 Catherine
Boyce-Elliott	 Benjamin
Boyce-Elliott	 Olivia
Bragg	 Paul
Brown	 Madeleine
Buckley	 Gillian
Burke	 Kirra
Burke	 Rhianna
Butler	 Xavier
Cameron	 Matilda
Campbell	 Jake
Campbell	 Matilda
Cardwell	 Christine
Carson	 Ilona
Cartwright	 Wayne
Chan	 James
Chisholm	 Rebecca
Chisholm	 Trent
Christofi	 Stephen
Clarke	 Mitchell
Cole	 Molly

Cole	 Ned
Cooney	 Megan
Cooney	 Sean
Cooney Hunt	 Nessa
Cooney-Hunt	 Eleanor
Cox	 Barnaby
Cullen	 Thomas
Cumming	 Sally
Demiris	 Nicholas
Denton	 Simon
Dickson	 Greta
Doyle	 Meagan
Eaton	 Lachlan
Edwards	 Oliver
Emmerson	 Andrew
Farmer	 Annabelle
Farrington	 Jeremy
Fitzgerald	 Fiona
Fitzgerald	 Jemima
Fitzgerald	 John
Fitzgerald	 John
Fletcher	 Isabella
Foley	 Joshua
Foley	 Mitchell
Foot-Connolly	 Caitlin
Fry	 Jasmine
Fry	 Paul
Gilbert	 Ben
Gomez	 Sergio
Gratwick	 Manning
Haigh	 Arabella
Hannan	 Jack

Hickey	 Amelie
Hill	 Victoria
Howden	 Lisa
Howden	 Max
Howden	 Simon
Howden	 Tamara
Hume	 Charlie
Hume	 Madeleine
Huysing	 Connor
Huysing	 Rafferty
Jeffery	 Lara
Jeffrey	 Laura
Jones	 Liam
Jovanovic	 Tom
Jurcevic	 Mia
Kenny	 Patrick
Keogh	 Margaret
King	 Emily
King	 Lachlan
King	 Peter
Langford	 Elise
Larkin	 Stephanie
Leviny	 Alexander
Lillis	 Matthias
Livingston	 John
Livingston	 Paige
Luszczak	 Timothy
Mackay	 Edward
Mackay	 Ned
Madeley	 Matthew
Maisey	 David
Manks	 John

Martin	 Naomi
Mauderer	 Max
McCarroll	 Matthew
McGilton	 Shaun
Mcgrane	 Cameron
McHarg	 Hugh
Mclean	 Daniel
McLisky	 Ben
McLisky	 James
McNamara	 Gemma
McNee	 Claudia
Mitchell-Taverner	Tom
Moodie	 Hugh
Mooney	 Jack
Moorfield	 Alicia
Morgan	 Adam
Morgan	 Ava
Morgan	 Frankie
Morgan	 Jacob
Neo	 Oliver
O’Donnell	 Noah
O’Driscoll	 Amy
O’Driscoll	 Frances
O’Driscoll	 Liam
Owen	 Kate
Pearce	 Harry
Penney	 Thomas
Pereira	 William

Phelan	 Chloe
Phillips	 Julia
Plessinger	 Anna
Popovic	 William
Rechtman	 Andrew
Reither	 Hayley
Reither	 Kristin
Renney	 Wilbur
Rice	 Holly
Richardson	 Hamish
Richardson	 Lucy
Rigg	 Andrew
Risson	 Kim
Robinson	 Darcie
Robinson	 Isabella
Ruddock	 Susan
Russell	 Melissa
Sallabank	 Lachlan
Scanlon	 Joshua
Scarff	 Ashton
Scarff	 Cameron
Shaw	 Hannah
Shears-Jones	 Alexander
Sheehan	 Andrew
Simpson	 Tessa
Solly	 Lachlan
Solly	 Owen
Solly	 William

Speller	 Edward
Spencer	 Mia
Spinks	 Simon
Spitaleri	 Tiffany
Staines	 Angus
Stanley	 Cooper
Stanley	 Harrison
Sweet	 John
Symington	 Chloe
Tennant	 Lauren
Tennant	 Rob
Top	 Sebastiaan
Turner	 Xavier
Ussher	 Annabelle
Ussher	 William
Walker	 Kate
Wallace	 Lucy
Webb	 Luca
Wight	 Ricky
Wilkinson	 Marli
Withers	 Sylvie
Wraith	 Bailey
Yockins	 Ryan
	
Reserve Active	
Boyer	 Laura
Taylor	 Matthew
	

Bird	 Melissa
Carr	 Richard
Cullity	 Julia
Hartshorne	 Ryan
Hearne	 Paul
Hume	 Samuel

Larke	 Stuart
Lewtas	 Abby
Marsh	 Bronwyn
Marshall	 Naantali
McGain	 Ian
Moore	 Emma

Morgan	 Ivor
Nolan	 Ryan
Peasnell	 Ross
Plant	 Malcolm
Tannahill	 Scott
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MEMBERSHIP LISTING MEMBERSHIP LISTING
A S S O C I AT E  M E M B E R S A S S O C I AT E  M E M B E R S 

Abbott	 Cameron
Abbott	 Carla
Ackland	 Katie
Ackland	 Ross
Addison-Baker	 Liz
Allnutt	 Zoe
Anderson	 Heather
Anderson	 Lisa
Anderson	 Lisa
Andrews	 Elisabeth
Andriske	 Bridie
Apenianski	 Tatiana
Atkins	 James
Attree	 Nina
Attree	 Vince
Augustinus	 Timothy
Augustinus	 Tracey
Avola	 David
Bader	 Karina
Bahramis	 Luke
Bahramis	 Sarah
Bailey	 Ben
Baldock	 Desley
Ballem	 Len
Ballem	 Vivien
Bare	 Jonathan
Bare	 Sally
Barnes	 Andrew
Barons	 Brett
Barr	 Jessica
Basile	 Mark
Batagol	 Nicole
Bates	 Paul
Beattie	 Leon
Beattie	 Peta
Begley	 Jacinta
Bell	 Ashlea
Bellett	 Gerard
Bellett	 Katrina
Belski	 Regina
Benness	 David
Best	 Nick
Betts	 Peter
Bews	 Emily
Bews	 Jennifer
Black	 Chris
Blake	 William
Bone	 Sophie

Bone	 Tim
Boston	 Alanna
Bouchier	 Danielle
Boult	 Caroline
Brady	 Amy
Bratuskins	 Jason
Bratuskins	 Suzanne
Breitkreuz	 Carl
Brennan	 Amy
Britten	 Jessica
Britton	 Camilla
Britton	 Mark
Bromley	 Kate
Brown	 Iain
Brown	 Nathan
Brown	 Wendy
Bryant	 Elizabeth
Buckley	 Joe
Bull	 Kate
Bull	 Nick
Butler	 Damien
Butler	 Kimberley
Cameron	 Bronwyn
Campbell	 Greg
Campbell	 Heather
Canty	 Georgina
Capon	 Jeremy
Carabott	 Christopher
Carey	 Sheridan
Carr	 Nick
Carrington	 Jason
Carrington	 Rachael
Carroll	 Kaye
Carroll	 Marcus
Carter	 Zoe
Cattanach	 Kate
Cattanach	 Rickie
Chapman	 Belinda
Chapman	 Graham
Chapple	 Evan
Charles	 Stuart
Chetcuti	 Jacinta
Chetcuti	 Trevor
Childs	 Melinda
Childs	 Wayne
Chow	 Bienna
Clark	 Nicki
Clark	 Peter

Clark	 Wendy
Clayton	 Mark
Cleland	 Abi
Clements	 Kylie
Clifton	 Jane
Cobbold	 Nicholas
Cole	 Marion
Cole	 Paul
Cole	 Stephen
Collins	 Lauren
Collins	 Michael
Colovic	 Merilla
Comer	 Mark
Cook	 Matthew
Cooney	 Jerome
Copes	 James
Copes	 Meg
Coupe	 Mandy
Couper	 Lachlan
Coutts	 Rowena
Cramond	 Christopher
Cramond	 Erica
Crane	 Josh
Crane	 Victoria
Critchley	 Madeline
Critchley	 Nick
Crowl	 Geoff
Dalli	 Jeremy
Davidson	 Angela
Davidson	 Glenn
Davidson	 Mandi
Davidson	 Scott
Delany	 Zoe
Deledio	 Katie
Dillon	 Julia
Dillon	 Matthew
Dinh	 Hope
Dixon	 Benjamin
Doyle	 Mark
Drago	 Fiona
Duffy	 William
Earey	 Adam
Eaton	 Beth
Edwards	 Alex
Elliott	 Gary
Elliott	 Lauren
Elliott	 Michael
Engert	 Chris

Engert	 Lygia
Ercoli	 Chiara
Evans	 Jill
Evans	 Kate
Farah	 Nicola
Farley	 Erin
Farley	 Tim
Farrow	 Jane
Farrow	 Tim
Fawcett	 Petra
Fawcett	 Tim
Feehan	 Lachlan
Feehan	 Melissa
Fenton	 Georgina
Fenton	 Lucy
Fiddian	 Kirsten
Fiske	 Jane
Fisken	 Anna
Fisken	 Geoff
Fisken	 Susan
Flack	 Campbell
Foley	 Michael
Foley	 Nicole
Foran	 Amanda
Foran	 David
Forbes	 Grace
Fordham	 Raylene
Fox	 Genevieve
Fox	 Jacinta
Fox	 Katherine
Francis	 David
Francis	 Linda
Fraser	 Kathryn-Therese
Fry	 Elizabeth
Fry	 Melinda
Fry	 Murray
Furlan	 Lawrence
Garon	 Julie
Garon	 Will
Gbikpi-Benissan	 Anna
Gbikpi-Benissan	 Ete Elom
Gelt	 Eric
Gelt	 Liza
Gibney	 Belinda
Gibney	 Jason
Gilbert	 Prue
Giles	 Michelle
Gill	 Stuart

Giurco	 Stephanie
Gobbart	 Ali
Goldsworthy	 Jonathan
Gomez	 Caroline
Gomez	 Justin
Gooday	 Andrew
Gow	 Felicity
Gow	 Justin
Gowans	 Katrina
Graham	 Angus
Graham	 Henrietta
Graham	 Natalie
Gray	 Ann
Gray	 Lyn
Gray	 Penelope
Gray	 Stephen
Greaney	 Andrew
Greaney	 Denise
Gredler	 Paola
Gredler	 Steven
Griffiths	 Kathryn
Grills	 Sophie
Groeneveld	 Bas
Groeneveld	 Manon
Gross	 Adele
Gross	 Mathias
Grottoli	 Veronica
Gullock	 Campbell
Gullock	 Gary
Guss	 Joseph
Haar	 Andre
Hadley	 Christian
Hale	 Juliet
Hall	 Belinda
Hall	 Patrick
Hamilton	 Anne
Hamilton	 Ian
Hamilton	 Rob
Hamilton	 Robert
Hamilton	 Sally-Ann
Hammond	 James
Hannan	 Elliot
Hansen	 Nadine
Hansen	 Tor
Harding	 Jane
Harding	 June
Hardwick	 Anna
Hardwick	 James

Hardwick	 Joanne
Hardwick	 Matthew
Harper	 Clare
Harper	 Ian
Harper	 Renae
Harries	 Belinda
Haseler	 Patrick
Haseler	 Sophie
Hassett	 Glenn
Hassett	 Rebecca
Haywood	 Peta
Hearne	 Helen
Hede	 Beth
Hede	 Luke
Hede	 Xavier
Heine	 Kate
Heinnen	 Rebecca
Henningsen	 Nici
Henry	 Tinsley
Hibbs	 Savannah
Hill	 Andrew
Hill	 Jayne
Hoblos	 Emily
Hogan	 Tom
Hope	 Mel
Hope	 Nicholas
Horne	 Anthony
Horne	 Jane
Hosking	 Jennifer
Houghton	 Jessica
Howell	 Fiona
Howell	 John
Hudson	 Camilla
Hume	 Richard
Hume	 Stephen
Hume	 Susan
Hundt	 Penelope
Hunt	 Emma
Hunter	 Thomas
Hurwitz	 Morgan
Huysing	 Jared
Inman	 Karen
Irving	 Kelly
Isakhan	 Benjamin
Isakhan	 Lyndal
Jackson	 Andrew
Jackson	 Kate
Jaggars	 Josh
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MEMBERSHIP LISTING MEMBERSHIP LISTING
A S S O C I AT E  M E M B E R S A S S O C I AT E  M E M B E R S 

Jaggars	 Lisa
Jeffers	 Chloe
Jeffers	 Matt
Jelbart	 George
Jelbart	 Sally
Jessup	 Rebecca
Johnson	 Melanie
Johnston	 Alice
Johnston	 Bindy
Johnston	 Ross
Jones	 Andrew
Jones	 Brendan
Jones	 Caithleen
Jones	 Julia
Jones	 Katherine
Jones	 Michael
Jones	 Rebecca
jones	 sarah
Jones	 Sue
Jones	 Tobias
Jordan	 Anthony
Joseph	 Chris
Joseph	 Navina
Jurcevic	 Peter
Jurista	 Michael
Kauffman	 Isolde
Kaye	 Danni
Keates	 Emily
Kelly	 Michaela
Kelly	 Shannyn
Kennedy	 Chris
Kennedy	 Joanne
Kent	 Kathryn
Knights	 Briana
Knights	 Daniel
Koenig	 Adrian
Koenig	 Katrina
Kolitsis	 Arthur
Kolitsis	 Fiona
Kratzer	 Natasha
Kronborg	 Erik
Kronborg	 Mia
Lacey	 Morgan
Lacy	 Christine
Laird	 Sarah
Lands	 Alicia
Lands	 Simon
Lane	 Adam

Lane	 Alison
Lane	 Brodie
Lane	 John
Lane	 Vanessa
Larking	 Amy
Laudato	 Loretta
Leader	 Charley
Lee	 James
Lees	 Melanie
Legena	 Susanne
Leslie	 Fleur
Leslie	 Mike
Lever Davidson	 Julia
Lillis	 Judith
Lillis	 Thomas
Liontos	 Connie
Littleford	 Heidi
Littleford	 Mike
Livingston	 Anna
Livingston	 Brett
Livingston	 John
Livingston	 Kellie
Lo	 Philip
Long	 Prue
Long	 Ryan
Luedecke	 Andrew
Lynch	 Erin
Lynch	 Nico
Lynch	 Shasta
Lyzinska	 Agnieszka
Macauley	 Colin
Macauley	 Maureen
Macgowan	 Brad
Macgowan	 Jessica
Magee	 Belinda
Magee	 Sam
Makin	 David
Mann	 Nick
Mapperson	 Karen
Mapperson	 Lewis
Marangos	 Margaret
Marano	 Andrew
Marano	 Rachael
Marconi	 Tamara
Markey	 Josh
Marriage	 Timothy
Marriott	 Justin
Marron	 Marcus

Martin	 Alexander
Martin	 Mim
Mauderer	 Jennifer
Mazzotta	 Matthew
McCann	 Alice
Mccann	 Pete
Mccann	 Trudy
McCarroll	 Fiona
Mccarthy	 Caitlin
Mccarthy	 Maureen
McCarthy	 Michelle
McCarthy	 Stephen
McClure	 Tessa
McConnell	 Adam
McConnell	 Penny
McCullagh	 Angela
Mcdonnell	 James
McGain	 Heather
McGregor	 Abigail
Mcguire	 James
Mcguire	 Rachael
Mcguire	 Sean
McHarg	 Anthony
McHarg	 Erika
McKenzie	 Mark
Mckiernan	 Carolyn
Mckiernan	 Mark
McKinnon	 Debra
Mcleish	 Suleen
McLisky	 Adrienne
McMahon	 Michael
McNaughton	 Jennifer
McNee	 Matthew
McNee	 Michaela
McPherson	 Marlene
Mee	 Trevor
Menze	 Carl
Menzies	 Ben
Menzies	 Shamiela
Merrie	 Summer
Merrington	 Jane
Metz	 Andrew
Metz	 Stephen
Middleton	 Andrew
Miles	 Chris
Miles	 Claire
Milic	 Katherine
Miller	 Joshua

Miller	 Karni
Miller	 Lucy
Miller	 Solomon
Milroy	 Ryan
Mitchell	 Jane
Mitchell	 Jodie
Mitchell	 Kirk
Mithen	 Anthony
Moller	 James
Moodie	 Catherine
Mooney	 Georgina
Mooney	 Jonathan
Moore	 Kade
Moore	 Tess
Moorfield	 Laura
Moorfield	 Nucharee
Morgan	 Nicholas
Morgan	 Yvette
Muir	 Timothy
Mulder	 Raoul
Mullen	 David
Murchie	 James
Murchie	 Jane
Murphy	 Linda
Murray	 Emily
Murray	 Hugh
Murray	 Kristine
Myconos	 George
Nancarrow	 Gabrielle
Nankervis	 Angela
Nankervis	 Dayne
Nathan	 Philippa
Nathan	 Thomas
Neale	 Sharon
Neden	 Nat
Neesham	 Chris
Neo	 Clare
Neo	 Eugene
Ni Chuinneagain	 Siobhan
Nielsen	 Miriam
Nolan	 Jonathan
Nolan	 Kathryn
Notis	 Kathy
Nucette	 Alejandra
Nuske	 Kylie
Oates	 Matthew
Oconnnor	 Kingsley
Odgers	 Melinda

Odgers	 Michael
O’Donaghue	 Karly
O’Donaghue	 Kym
O’Driscoll	 Paul
O’Dwyer	 Georgina
O’Dwyer	 Samuel
O’Keefe	 Catherine
O’Leary	 Catrina
O’Leary	 Tim
O’Loughlin	 Francis
O’Malley	 Craig
O’Malley	 Elizabeth
Opray	 Lachie
Opray	 Sadie
Orner	 Michael
O’Sullivan	 Naomi
Palmer	 Sandy
Pangrazio	 Mark
Parr	 David
Parr	 Gabrielle
Partridge	 Adam
Pattison	 Justin
Permezel	 Juliette
Phelan	 Megan
Phelan	 Peter
Picken	 Douglas
Pitsopoulos	 Christian
Plank	 Paul
Pollard	 James
Pollard	 Nina
Polykandrites	 Ezra
Poy	 Gabrielle
Ragg	 Joseph
Rebiere	 Pierre
Reddan	 John
Reddy	 Rod
Reddy	 Tracy
Reed	 Ian
Reed	 Liz
Reese-Hackford	 Claire
Rhodes	 Emma
Rice	 Sophie
Richards	 Sophie
Richardson	 Alison
Richardson	 Angus
Riggs	 Tiffany
Roberts	 Brad
Robertson	 Gordon

Robertson	 Nancy
Robinson	 Felicity
Rodd	 Jim
Ronaldson	 Catherine
Ronaldson	 Michael
Rose	 Geoffrey
Rosewarne	 Sam
Ruddock	 Oliver
Ruddock	 James
Rundle	 Amber
Rushen	 Alexander
Rushen	 Tiffany
Ryan	 Amy
Ryan	 Edward
Ryan	 Jeremy
Sadler	 Luke
Sadler	 Natalie
Saliba	 Chris
Saliba	 Sebastian
Saliba	 Stephanie
Savva	 Spyros
Saw	 Fiona
Schembri	 Dylan
Schembri	 Stephen
Schultz	 Mark
Schuppan	 Rohan
Schutz	 Andrew
Schutz	 Julie
Selig	 Steve
Sexton	 Fiona
Sexton	 Philip
Shovelton	 Rachel
Shovelton	 Tim
Simpson	 Jan
Slater	 Daniel
Smith	 Catherine
Smith	 Joanna
Smith	 Julian
Smith	 Michael
Speekman	 Robert
Speller	 Nicolas
Speller	 Sharyn
Stafford	 Elissa
Stanley	 Brian
Stanley	 Julie
Stapleton	 Kate
Stapleton	 Matt
Starbuck	 Rebekah
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MEMBERSHIP LISTING MEMBERSHIP LISTING
A S S O C I AT E  M E M B E R S 

G E N E R A L  M E M B E R S 

G E N E R A L  M E M B E R S 

Statham	 Kara
Statham	 Paul
Steel	 Andrew
Steel	 Kim
Steinfort	 Daniel
Stewart	 Cameron
Stewart	 Elly
Stewart	 Hayley
Stewart	 Mignon
Strangward	 Jennifer
Strangward	 Warwick
Strauch	 Elizabeth
Strauch	 Jennifer
Suttle	 Andrea
Suttle	 Andrew
Symington	 Carolyn
Symington	 Garth
Tait	 Julie
Tan	 Farrah
Taylor	 Jennifer
Taylor	 Kent
Taylor	 Mary
Taylor	 Nathan
Theodore	 Travis
Thompson	 Amanda
Tindall	 Scott
Tingay	 David
Tobin	 Claire
Toms	 Simon
Trezise	 Chris
Trotter	 Emmelinne
Turner	 Barbara

Unsworth	 Kate
Unsworth	 Nicholas
Ussher	 Richard
Ussher	 Tennille
Van Der Sluys	 Rebecca
Van Der Sluys	 Zig
Van Duyn	 Tessa
Van Dyke	 Damian
Van Dyke	 Sarah
Van Rooyen	 Annette
Veale	 Judith
Vereker	 Duncan
Vernon	 Ellen
Vernon	 Scott
Vesey	 Eliza
Vesey	 Timothy
Viljoen	 Bruce
Viljoen	 Nadine
Vine	 Dale
Vine	 Sophie
Von der Muhll	 Amy
Von der Muhll	 Matthieu
Wadey	 Andrew
Waldie	 Natalie
Walker	 Lesley
Walker	 Luke
Walker	 Melissa
Walker	 Tim
Wallace Clancy	 Lynn
Wallis	 Petrice
Walsh	 Brent
Walsh	 Kirsty

Walsh	 Kylie
Walsh	 Matthew
Walsh	 Mietta
Wark	 Victoria
Waters	 Ken
Watkins	 Andrew
Watkins	 Kristin
Wearne	 Alana
Webb	 Stuart
Wendt	 Kylie
Wendt	 Tim
West	 Emma
Whan	 Chris
Whan	 Wendy
White	 Ben
White	 Brianna
White	 James
White	 Patricia
Whiting	 Kerrin
Wilcox	 Sally
Williams	 Simon
Wilson	 Glenn
Wilson	 Justin
Winton	 Duncan
Winton	 Sharon
Wojniusz	 Shane
Woodgate	 John
Woodgate	 Marlena
Wright	 Jane
Zagame	 Anita
Zagame	 Daniel
Zulli	 Melissa

Bent	 Kevin
Betts	 Kate
Brathwaite	 Emma
Brodie	 Julien
Brodie	 Shelley
Chapple	 Leanne
Clements	 Anthony
Demiris	 Phoebe
Dickson	 Fiona
Dickson	 Toby
Downey	 Andrew

Doyle	 Wendy
Fitzpatrick	 Karla
Flynn	 Tara
Foster	 Zoe
Fraser	 Darren
Fraser	 Mark
Gardiner	 Louise
Grant	 Joel
Hickey	 Justin
Hickey	 Tanya
Hoang	 Vu

Holman	 Ian
Hudson	 Paul
Hutchinson	 Maeve
Inglis	 Soren
Inman	 Blake
Jovanovic	 Simon
Keenan	 Matthew
Kelly	 Nicholas
Kennedy	 Therese
Kidd	 Stephen
Langford	 Noel

Martin	 Adam
Mason	 Annabel
Mason	 Vanessa
McCann	 Sally
McCann	 Thomas
McHarg	 Grace
Mitchell-Taverner	Claire
Moorfield	 Benjamin
Moorfield	 Simon
More	 Timothy
Moreton	 David
Morgan	 Lucy
Murdoch	 Graeme
Murray	 Robert
Neale	 Rodney

Niblett	 Benjamin
Orchard	 Scott
Phillips	 William
Pitsopoulos	 Julia
Ramp	 Hetti
Ramp	 Oswald
Rau	 Jonathan
Rice	 Will
Rundle	 David
Saw	 Adam
Saw	 Elise
Shenfield	 Richard
Siedle	 Grant
Smith	 James
Solly	 Melinda

Stott	 Derek
Sutherland	 James
Taylor	 Jarrod
Taylor	 Ruth
Thomas	 Alasdair
Thomas	 Helen
Tivendale	 Andrew
Veale	 Hilary
Waddington	 Andrew
Watsford	 Emily
West	 Michael
Wilson	 Kylie
Yunghanns	 Guy
	

Allan	 Michelle
Allan	 Ross
Beattie	 Paul
Betts	 Michael
Black	 Bill
Brown	 Michael
Burgess	 Bob
Burgess	 Jean
Canale	 Helen
Cherry	 Richard
Clancy	 Julia
Coyne	 Bruce
Durrant	 Ian
Durrant	 Linda
Edwards	 Denise
Elam	 Andy
Foley	 Lorraine
Fox	 Wendy
Gilbert	 Steve
Grutzner	 Kate
Gullock	 Scott

Gullock	 Tara
Hally	 Anthony
Harrell	 Bruce
Henry	 Jake
Hillyer	 Paul
Hillyer	 Suzanne
Hunt	 Angela
Hunter	 Adrian
Indian	 Meredith
Keating	 John
Leggo	 Diane
Lomas	 Jacqui
Manning	 Barry
Martin	 Carol
McGain	 Pamela
Mcgrath	 Mark
McInerney	 James
Mcintyre	 Shane
Mcnamee	 Kevin
Meaden	 James
Neden	 Lara

Olsen	 Liz
Olsen	 Nick
Paton	 Margaret
Pereira	 Carolyn
Pereira	 John
Rayner	 Paul
Roberts	 Allan
Russell	 Kate
Seabrook	 Genevieve
Shembrey	 Michael
Smith	 Ian
Solowczuk	 Anna
Troedel	 Jan
Uota	 Pauline
Walker	 Catriona
Walker	 Russell
Wark	 David
West	 Damian
Williams	 Richard
Young	 David

S O C I A L  PA S S  H O L D E R S 
N O N - M E M B E R  PA R T I C I PA N T S
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MEMBERSHIP STATISTICS

2023/2024

				  
	 Total	 Male	 Female	 Non-binary 
	 Members	 Members	 Members	 Members

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	 489	 250	 238	 1
Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 145	 75	 70	 0
Active Junior (15-18 yrs)	 64	 37	 27	 0
Active (18yrs and over)	 175	 101	 74	 0
Reserve Active	 2	 1	 1	 0
Long Service	 17	 11	 6	 0
Associate	 671	 308	 363	 0
Life Member	 37	 31	 6	 0
General	 76	 47	 28	 1
Honorary	 29	 21	 8	 0
Non Member Participants	 62	 35	 27	 0
Total	 1767	 917	 848	 2
				  

2022/2023

				  
	 Total	 Male	 Female	 Non-binary 
	 Members	 Members	 Members	 Members

Probationary	 19	 12	 7	 0
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	 475	 246	 229	 0
Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 126	 60	 65	 1
Active Junior (15-18 yrs)	 102	 59	 43	 0
Active (18yrs and over)	 176	 100	 76	 0
Reserve Active	 4	 3	 1	 0
Long Service	 19	 12	 7	 0
Associate	 656	 296	 360	 0
Life Member	 36	 30	 6	 0
General	 79	 53	 25	 1
Honorary	 22	 16	 6	 0
Non Member Participants	 88	 48	 40	 0
Total	 1801	 934	 865	 2
				  

2021/2022

				  
	 Total	 Male	 Female	 Non-binary 
	 Members	 Members	 Members	 Members

Probationary	 6	 6	 0	 0
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	 550	 287	 262	 1
Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 99	 44	 55	 0
Active Junior (15-18 yrs)	 107	 48	 59	 0
Active (18yrs and over)	 44	 79	 65	 0
Reserve Active	 5	 4	 1	 0
Long Service	 18	 13	 5	 0
Associate	 730	 326	 403	 1
Life Member	 34	 28	 6	 0
General	 104	 67	 36	 1
Honorary	 15	 9	 6	 0
Non Member Participants	 148	 71	 77	 0
Total	 1960	 982	 975	 3
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Legendary Member 
and recipient of the 
Bruce Edmonds Award, 
as well as the Service 
to Youth Culture 
award: Patrick Haseler
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VALE

In February of this year Anglesea SLSC 
lost one of its finest sons.

The sudden passing of Doug Solly (or 
‘Sol’ as he was known to many) was a 
shock to everyone who knew him at our 
Club since becoming a qualified lifesaver 
in 1961. Originally nicknamed ‘Ant’, (as 
older members remembered him as a 
‘speck’ on his board surfing the big sets 

during the early 
days at Anglesea), 
Doug developed 
into one of the most 
competent ‘surf 
savvy’ members 
that our Club has 
seen. His knowledge 
of the surf was 
unprecedented as 

was subsequently demonstrated by his 
ability to compete at the highest levels 
in a wide range of surf sports. Whether 
as a surf swimmer, a board paddler or a 
surfboat sweep, he was one of the best 
around. Many were able to benefit from 

his advice and skills during his 60-year 
association with our Club, and more 
generally throughout his involvement in 
lifesaving at State and National levels. 

His list of awards and achievements 
is too long to list in this testimonial. 
However, some of the more notable 
included numerous Club and State junior 
and senior championships in Surf and 
Belt Races, Long Board and Malibu Board, 
Taplin, and R&R. He was a member of 
the 1966 Junior R&R team which won 
the Australian SLSA Championship. In 
the early 1970s he shifted his focus to 
sweeping surfboats. He then became one 
of the Club’s, and the State’s, greatest 
sweeps. Anyone who rowed with him 
developed respect for his surf knowledge 
and wave sense. He was masterful in 
managing the surf under any conditions 
and crews were in good hands when Doug 
was holding the sweep oar. 

Particular mention should also be 
made of his commitment to supporting 
females in surfboat rowing. He had great 

success with his Master’s ladies’ crews 
culminating in winning a gold medal at 
the World Life Saving Championships held 
in Lorne in 2006.  

Apart from his involvement in patrolling 
and competition Doug also served the 
Club in many Club roles including as 
Junior Captain, Senior Vice Captain, 
Gear Steward, Boat Captain, and Vice 
President. Doug was Manager of the 
ASLSC’s Team to California in 1986.

Among his many achievements he was 
awarded ASLSC Life membership in 1986 
followed by his induction into the Club’s 
Hall of Fame in 2021. In 2005 he was also 
awarded Life Membership of the Victorian 
Surf Rowers League.

Doug’s influence extended well beyond 
his involvement in our Club. He helped 
other Clubs as a mentor to young boat 
rowers and involved himself in a diverse 
range of other community activities. 
These included establishing a local 
swimming group and participated in 
the local dog walker’s group (with his 

constant canine mate, his Foxy ‘Pete’, 
occasionally terrorising some of the 
other dogs, and owners, for some light 
entertainment).   

His popularity and the respect for him 
was demonstrated on March 14, the day 
of his memorial, which was attended by 
hundreds of people for the spreading of 
his ashes at Point Roadknight followed by 
a service and reception at the Surf Club 
later that day.

Doug was, indeed, a legend in the true 
sense of the word. In fact, an institution. 
His passing has left a large hole in 
Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club, the 
surf lifesaving movement, the Anglesea 
community, and the many friends who 
will miss his wisdom, and his dry sense of 
humour.

We extend our deepest sympathy to 
Lorraine, Melissa, Michael, Matthew, 
grandchildren, and extended family. 	

Valé, Doug.

~ Barry White, David Eades

D O U G L A S  J O H N  “ S O L”  S O L LY 
7 /  5 / 1 9 4 9  –  2 8 /  2 / 2 0 2 4

T H E  PA S S I N G  O F  A  C L U B  L E G E N D

His knowledge 
of the surf was 
unprecedented 
… he was one of 
the best around.

“

”

A true waterman’s farewell: Sol’s guard of honour (top) and paddle-out circle (below)
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VALE VALE

Barry was a significant contributor 
to ASLSC’s Boat Rowing success. A 
Quantity Surveyor by profession he 
was an innovative thinker on Surf Boat 
design & construction materials, whilst 
also adapting off season fitness under 
well known weight training expert 
Stan Nicholes, who supervised Olympic 
Rowers, Davis Cup Tennis players & 

even the Pt Lonsdale SLSC Boat crew. 
Barry spent many years in Oman, 
project managing large constructions 
for the Sultan of Muscat. Many of his 
international contacts attended his 
memorial Service at Greenacres Golf 
Club. He is survived by wife Duyen, son 
Andrew & daughter Erica

~ Ajax Sutherland

Carl obtained his BM in 17/1/1953, 
number 43198, and then with Bruce 
travelled overseas. They answered a 
call at Australia House London, from 
Alan Kennedy of SLSA to be part of a 
team to go to Bude in Cornwall to give 
demonstrations and instruct people to 
become Life Savers. 

Bude SLSC was soon formed and so 
Great Britain had their first Life Saving 
Club using Australian Surf Life Saving 
regulations and so would be able to 
attend the first International Carnival 
to be held at Torquay during the 1956 
Olympics in Melbourne.

On returning to Australia Carl & 
Bruce became very active Members at 
Anglesea SLSC competing in R&R and 
other events. In 1954/55 Carl was ASLSC 
Gear Steward, 1955/56 on gaining his 
Instructor’s Certificate 1955/56 became 
Assistant Instructor, later Chief Instructor 
in 1961/62, 1962/63. Carl maintained his 
membership even though he later moved 
to Queensland. In 2003 he gained a 50 
Year SLSA Service Award making him an 
Honorary Member, 2013 a 60 Year SLSA 
Service Award and at the recent AGM in 
2023 was granted a 70 Year SLSA Service 
Award, our first member to do so.

B A R R Y  R I C H A R D  J O H N 
2 5 / 9 / 1 9 3 7  ~  3 0 / 1 0 / 2 0 2 3

C A R L  W A R R E N  F I D L E R 
4 / 1 / 1 9 3 6 –  4 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 3

Bronze 15/2/1958 - V519; Instructors Certificate 1961/62; ASLSC Committee 1959/60; 
ASLSC Boat Captain 1960-64; Patrolled for seven years

Carl joined ASLSC with his twin brother Bruce and older brother John in 1952
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VALEVALE

Rob joined the club in 1955 and obtained 
his Bronze Medallion in January 1955 
and Instructors Certificate in 1957. He 
was on the Committee for two years 
and Assistant Chief Instructor, before 
serving as Club Captain for three years 
from 1959 to 1961. During this time Rob 
was involved with Ray Marsh in the 
construction of the new clubhouse.

Rob continued to serve in various 
positions as Delegate to SLSV, Board 
& Ski Captain and Treasurer. He was 
best Clubman in 1957/1958 and again in 
1959/1960 (equal with Ralph Harrisson). 

He was Inducted into the ASLSC 
Competition Hall of Fame in 2012 as a 
member of the 1960’s Senior R&R Team.

Rob was a strong swimmer and was a 
member of John Worrell’s R&R Team from 
1958 to 1966. He also competed in Surf 
Board events, winning numerous Club 
Championships. He was coached by Percy 
Cerutty at Portsea. Rob won the Flinders 
to Pt Leo 5Km Board Race in 1959 and 
1960. Rob will be remembered as a leader, 
and for his contribution to all aspects of 
Surf lifesaving and Anglesea SLSC

~ David Kennedy

R O B E R T  W I N F O R D  K E N N E D Y
1 0 / 1 / 1 9 3 7  –  1 6 / 7 / 2 0 2 3

Anglesea SLSC wishes to acknowledge the passing of other Club Members and extend 
their sympathy to their families

G A R Y  B O U R N E 
D E C E A S E D  1 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 3

V I N C E N T  J  F O R D 
D E C E A S E D  7 / 1 2 / 2 0 2 3

B R I A N  R A N D A L L  O A M 
D E C E A S E D  1 5 / 1 2 / 2 0 2 3

G A R T H  M A N T O N 
D E C E A S E D  1 / 2 / 2 0 2 4

R O Y  M O O R E F I E L D 
D E C E A S E D  1 5 / 4 / 2 0 2 4
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

West 
Carr& 
Harvey 

Committee's Report 
ANGLESEA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
For the year ended 30 April 2024 

Your committee members submit the financial report of the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. for the financial year 
ended 30 April 2024. 

Committee Members 

David Marsh (President) 

Noel Langford (Vice President - Operations) 

Rob Tennant (Vice President- Lifesaving) 

Rob Murray (Director -Administration) 

Matilda Campbell (Club Captain) 

Emily Watsford (Director - Marketing) 

Ivor Morgan (Director- Surf Sports) 

Nina Pollard (Secretary) 

Samuel Hume (Director-Youth Development) 

Toby Dickson (Director - Finance) 

Edward Mackay (Director - Rescue Services) 

Lachlan Eaton (Director - Member Development) 

Peter Williams (Director - Facilities) 

Principal Activities 

The principal activities of the club during the financial year were: 

The provision of surf lifesaving services 

Significant Changes 

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year. 
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Committee's Report 

Operating Result 

The deficit of the club amounted to $45,546 

omm1ttee Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the C 

David Marsh (President) 
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West 
Carr& 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 

1 

 

 
 
 
 

Independent Audit Report to the Members of Anglesea Surf Life 
Saving Club Inc. 

 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

 
Qualified Opinion 

 
I have audited the financial report of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (‘the Association’) which 
comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30th April 2024, Trading Statement, Statement of 
Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th 
April 2024, Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, 
and the Financial Declaration of the Committee. 

 
In my opinion, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of this 
report, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material aspects, the financial 
position of the Association as at 30th April 2024, and its financial performance for the year then 
ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements and 
the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Victoria). 
 
Basis for Qualified Opinion 

 
Revenue 
As is common in organisations of this type, it is not practical for the Association to maintain an 
effective system of internal control over cash receipts until their initial entry in the accounting 
records. Accordingly, my audit in relation to cash receipts was limited to amounts recorded. 
 
Inventory 
I did not attend the year-end stock take and was unable to perform alternative procedures to gain 
reasonable assurance over the balance of inventory held at 30th April 2024. 

 
I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of my report. I am independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics 
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in 
Australia. I have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
 
I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 

 

 
Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting 
 
I draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 
report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Committee Member’s financial reporting 
responsibilities under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Victoria). As a result, the 
financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. My opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter. 

 
Responsibilities of the Members of the Committee 

 
The committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in 
accordance with the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 
2012 (Victoria) and for such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial report, the committee is responsible for assessing the association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the committee either intend to liquidate the Association or 
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

 
My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

 
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Reporting Unit’s internal control. 

 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the Members of the Committee. 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee Members’ use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw 
attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Association to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and event in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 

business activities within the Association to express an opinion on the financial report. I am 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Association audit. I remain solely 
responsible for my audit opinion. 

 
I communicate with the Members of the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that I identify during my audit. 
 

PAL Accounting & Advisory 
 
 
 
 
PETER A LANDERS FCPA FCANZ  
Director 
Registered Company Auditor No: 9159 

Geelong 
1st July 2024 
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Independent Audit Report to the Directors of Anglesea Surf Life 
Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd as trustee for Anglesea Surf Life 
Saving Club Foundation 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

 
Unmodified Opinion 

 
I have audited the financial report of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation, which comprises the 
statement of financial position as at 30th April 2024, Statement of Profit and loss and other 
comprehensive income, movements in equity, statement of cash flows for the year ended on that 
date, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information, and the directors declaration. 
 
In my opinion, the accompanying financial report has been prepared in accordance with Division 60 of 
the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 2012 including: 
 
(a) Giving a true and fair view of the registered entity’s financial position as at 30th April 2024 and of 

its financial performance for the year then ended; and 
(b) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 and Division 60 

of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Regulation 2022. 
 

Basis for Opinion 
 

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of my report. I am independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics 
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in 
Australia. I have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
 
I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. 
 
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 
 
I draw attention to Note 1 in the financial report, which indicates that the ongoing discussions about 
foundation to be wound up. As stated in Note 1, these events, or conditions, along with other matters 
as set forth in Note 1, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the 
Foundation to continue as a going concern. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
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Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting 
 
I draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 
report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Associations financial reporting 
responsibilities under the ACNC Act. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another 
purpose. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

 
 

Responsibilities of the Responsible Entities for the Financial Report 
 

The responsible entities of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report 
that gives a true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 
to the financial report is appropriate to meet the requirements of the ACNC Act and the needs of the 
Association. The responsible entities’ responsibility also includes such internal control as the 
responsible entities determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a 
true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial report, the responsible entities are responsible for assessing the registered 
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the responsible entities either intend 
to liquidate the registered entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 
The responsible entities are responsible for overseeing the registered entity’s financial reporting 
process. 
 

 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

 
My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 

 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

 
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Reporting Unit’s internal control. 
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• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the responsible entities. 
 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of the responsible entities use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw 
attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Association to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and event in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
I communicate with the responsible entities regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that I identify during my audit. 

 
I declare that I am an approved auditor, Fellow of CPA Australia and a Fellow of Chartered Accountants 
Australia and New Zealand and hold a current Public Practice Certificate. 

 
 
PAL Accounting & Advisory 
 
 
 
 
PETER A LANDERS, FCPA FCANZ  
Registered Company Auditor No: 9159 

Geelong 
1st July 2024 
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KEY SUPPORTERS

W E  W O U L D  L I K E  T O  A C K N O W L E D G E  A L L  O U R  G E N E R O U S  S P O N S O R S  A N D  D O N O R S 

W H O  C O N T R I B U T E  T O  O U R  A N N U A L  C H A R I T Y  G O L F  D AY,  O N LY  P O S S I B L E 
B E C A U S E  O F  T H E  S U P P O R T  F R O M  T H E  A N G L E S E A  G O L F  C L U B

ARMARDI
ANGLESEA  PHARMACY

ANGLESEA SURF CENTRE
BUNNINGS

BENNETTS ON BELLARINE
CARPET HOUSE

CHIOCES FLOORING
COBBLER SHOP

CORNER WORKS HAIRDRESSING
FRANGIPANIS

GUNS & ROSES
HARRIS SCARF

HARVEY NORMAN
HUNTER INTERNATONAL
INTERHAMPERS
KLEIN’S ANGLESEA HOTEL
LANEWAY73
MIND GAMES
OAKS BAKERY
PEACH’S TORQUAY
PILBEAM TEXTILES
POPPIE’S NURSERY & CAFÉ
ROSSY PEST SERVICES
SNOOZE
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Always There Automotive 
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